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' Tel: 02 9921 2999 AGLEnergy |
NAGL Fax: 02 9921 2552 ABN 74 115 (14 3:

{ 00019584
\
St Leonards Locked Bag 1837
72 Christie Street ST LEONARDS NSW 2065

St Leonards NSW 2065 www.agl.com.au

21 l:_)ecember 2006

i - | -
U.S_*. Securities and Exchange Commission, .
Division of Corporation Finance,

100 F. Street, NW.,
Washmgton D.C. 20549

Re: AGL Energy lelted -- Rule 12g3-2(b) Exemptjo
File No. 82-35037

|
j
Dear Sir/Madam
I
: The enclosed 1nformat10n is being furnished by AGL Energy Limited

|
(“AGL”) under paragraph (b)(1)(i) of Rule 12g3-2 under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 (the “Exchange Act™).

In accordance with paragraphs (b)}(4) and (b)(5) of the Rule, the documents

' fumllshed herewith are being furnished with the understanding that such documents will

not:be deemed “filed” with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission or otherwise
subject to the liabilities of Section 18 of the Exchange Act, and that neither this letter nor
the furnishing of such documents shall constitute an admission for any purpose that AGL
is subject to the Exchange Act. :

,“

Yoﬁjrs faithfully, ' - PROCESSED

ﬁ] A S N - JAN 05 2007
/3

Phil Breden
Company Secretary : m '
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11/10/2006 Constitution
17/10/2006 Final Director’s Interest Notice x 2
18/10/2006 Initial Director’s Interest Notice x 8
25/ 10/2006 Letter to Shareholders
30/10/2006 Investor Presentation
31/ 10/2006 Initial Director’s Interest Notice
03/11/2006 Change of Director’s Interest Notice x 2
06/11/2006 Change of Director’s Interest Notice
14/11/2006 Asia Pacific Investor Summit Presentation
24/1 1/2006 AGL Confirms additional $55m Cost Savings
27/11/2006 Wins Queensland Sun Gas Retail Business
Issues Raised and Reported to the ASIC
Period 11 October 2006 — 3 November 2006
11/10/2006 Change to Company details appointment or cessation
| of a Company Officeholder
19/10/2006 Financial Report
’ Company —~ Appoint Change Name/address of Auditor
i Financial Report — Public Company or Disclosing Entity
27/10/2006 Certification of Compliance with Stamp Duties Law by
) Provisional Charge
03/11/2006 Change to Company Details

Change to Ultimate Holding Company
Notification of Share Issue
Change to Share Structure




ASX

AUSTRALIAN STOCK [XCIIANGE

Australian Stock Exchange Limited
ABN 98 008 624 691
: Exchange Centra
: Level 4, 20 Bridge Street
FAC S!.MILE . Sydnay NSW 2000
Department: COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENTS OFFICE PO Box Ha2t
: Austrelia Square
DATE: 27/11/2006 | _ NSW 1215
TIME:'I‘ 15-40:18 Telephone 61 2 8227 0334
: Intemet hitp:/fwww.asx,com.au
TO: AGL ENERGY LIMITED DX 10427 Stotk Exchange Sydney
[s - .
FAX N;O: 02-9921-2552
FROM: AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED - Company Anncuncements Office

SUBJECT: CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

|
MESS?GE:
We oonﬁnn the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:

{
ACCC Accepts Alinta Undertaking on Alinta APT MergerProposal

|
I
1
s

"&

IfASX considers an announcement to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.

If your announcement is classified by ASX as sensitive, your company's securities will be placed into “pre-open”
status on ASX’s trading system. This means that trading in your company’s securities is temporarily stopped, to
allow Lhe market time to assess the contents of your announcement. “Pre-open” is approx. 10 minutes for most
an.nounocmenls but can be 50 minutes (approx) for takeover announcements.

Once “pre-open” period is completed, full trading of the company’s securities recommences.
| - .

{
PLEASE NOTE:
In aocordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory to elodge announcements using
ASX Onhne Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl. GST). The only fax number to use
is 1900 999279,




AUSTRALIAN STOCK [XCIANGL

| @
| ASX

g Ausiralian Stock Exchange Limited
il ABN 98 008 624 691
b Exchangs Cantre
! Level 4 , 20 Bridge Strest
FACSIMILE Sydnay NSW 2000
Depa;rtment: COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENTS OFFICE PO Box H22¢
! Ausgtrelia Square
DATEI: 27/11/2006 NSW 1215
TIME: 09:37:02 Telaphon 61 2 8227 0334
. intemniet hitp:/Mwerw. asx.com.au
TO: | AGL ENERGY LIMITED DX 10427 Stock Exchanga Sydney
{
FAX I\llo: 02-9921-2552
]
FROM: AUSTRA_LIAN STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED - Company Announcements Office

SUBJECT: CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

i
MESSAGE:
|
We oonﬁrm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:
ll
Wins Queensland Sun Gas retail business

'f

‘

|
i

If ASX comiders ap announcement to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.

If your announcement is classified by ASX as sensitive, your company’s securities will be placed into “pre-open”

status on ASX’s trading system. This means that trading in your company’s securities is temporarily stopped, to

allow t.he markct time to assess the contents of your announcement. “Pre-open” is approx. 10 minutes for most

anncmnoemmts but can be 50 minutes (approx) for takeover announcements.

t
|

Once “prc-open" period is completed, full trading of the company’s securities recommences.

PLEASE NO'I'E.

In aocordance wnth Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory to elodge announcements using
ASX Onlme Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl. GST). The only fax number to use
is 1900 999 279.

-f




AGL Centre, 72 Christie Street Locked Bag 1837
St Leonards, 2065 St Leonards, 2065
www.agl.com.au

asx & media release

November 27, 2006

AGL wins Queensland Sun Gas retail business

AGL Energy ul}nlted (AGL) has secured an entry into Australia’s fastest growing energy market
through the successful $75 million acquisition of the Queensiand Government’s Sun Gas retail
business whicp includes approximately 70,800 residential and industrial and commercial customers
located primarily in South-East Queensland consuming a sizeable 34 petajoules (P)) of gas per year.

AGL Ménaglng' Director Mr Paul Anthony said "AGL is delighted to secure such a value-enhancing
transaction at|a price which is expected to yield a return on capital in the upper-teens and even
thougl'} a modest investment, will provide a 1.4 per cent increase in earnings per share in fiscal
2008.:

"Not only hav.'e we secured the gas business at an attractive price, we have also secured a strategic
beachhead to faggressively grow our electricity and gas business in one of Australia’s most attractive
energy markets. We can now take full advantage of our leading cost to serve position and soon to
be implemented new customer support systems, to organically build a very substantial energy
business in this important market place.”

Mr Anfhony atlided that AGL had also offered a competitive bid for the Queensland Government’s
Sun Retail electricity business but was unsuccessful.

*We are naturally disappointed not to have secured the retall electricity business of Sun Retail,” he
said.

“However, we took a very disciplined approach to the transaction and bid for that business at a full
price which we believed would have created value for our shareholders.

i
“The Sun Gas retall business is a great transaction delivering a substantial gas-load base in close
proximity to AGL's newly developing equity interests in coal seam methane gas. We will now turn
our focus into developing the business to act as our organic growth engine in the region and re-
focus our efforts on bidding for the second-tranche of the government retail customers with the
Powerdirect Australia sale package”.

The Sun Gas acquisition will be funded from existing debt facilities and is expected to be completed
in February 2007.
]
Further enquiries:
Media
Contact: Jane Counsel, Media Relations Manager
Direct: + 61 29921 2352
Mobile: + 61 (0) 416 275 273
E-mail: jcounsel@agl.com.au

Investors & Analysts

Contact: Graeme Thompson, Head of Investor Relations
Direct: + 612 9921 2789

Mobile: + 61|(0) 412 020 711

Email; gthompson@agl.com.au




Sun Gas supplies around 70,800 residential and industrial and commercial customers in
Queensland, Northern New South Wales and Victoria and Is the second largest Queensland gas
retailer.

In Queenstand, Sun Gas is the second largest gas retailer and has approximately 50 per cent of
all mass market customers

It has seven main gas supply agreements and buys natural gas and coal seam methane gas from
a variety of producers in Queensiand, (South West Queensland, the Roma area and the Surat
and Bowen Basins and Victoria

Sun Gas customers consume 34 PJ)s per annum of gas, Queensiand/ Northern NSW - 23pj,
Victoria - 11pj and reported total revenues of approximately $190 million for fiscal 2006

Sun Gas has a diversified range of gas supply and transportation arrangements with duration out
until 2014

There are transitional arrangements with the Queensland Government (ENERGEX) which will
cover call centre and billing functions for existing Sun Gas customers until they are migrated

across to AGL's systems.

' Sun Gas Service area
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ASX

! ; AUSTRALIAN STOTK [XCIANGE
N Austrelian Stock Exchange Limited
: ABN 98 008 624 691
| Exchange Centrs
I Leve! 4 , 20 Bridga Strest
FACSIMILE . Sydney NSW 2000
Department COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENTS OFFICE POBox Ha24
‘ \ Austrelia Square
DATE: - 24/11/2006 , NSW 1215
TIME: 09:58:39 Telephano 61 2 6227 0334
. intemst hitp/www.asx.com.au
TO: | , AGLENERGY LIMITED DX 10427 Stock Exchange Sydney
FAXNO: ' 02-9921-2552
FROM‘ AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED - Company Announcements Office

SUBJECT: CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:
We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:

AGL confirms additional $55m cost savings

If ASX. comiders an anpouncement to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.

If your announcem-t is classified by ASX as seasitive, your company’s securities will be placed into “pre-open”
status on ASX’ s trading system. This means that trading in your company’s securities is temporarily stopped, to
allow the market time to assess the contents of your announcement. “Pre-open” is approx. 10 minutes for most
announcementsnbut can be SO minutes (approx) for takeover announcements.

1

Once “pre-openi" period is completed, full trading of the company’s securities recommences.

PLEASE NOTE:

In accordance w1th Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory to elodge announcements using
ASX Online. Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl. GST). The only fax number to use
is 1900 999 279.




AGL Energy Umited Tel: +61 2 9921 2999

ABN 74 115 061 375 Fax: +61 2 9921 2552

72 Christie Street Locked Bag 1837

St Leonards, 2065 NSW St Leonands, 2065 NSW ALETRALIA

AUSTRALIA www.agl.com.au -

asx & media release

i I
November 24, 2006
' ]

AGL cc;onfiri"ns additional $55m cost savings

5 |
AGL Energy Limited (AGL) has today announced it has largely completed its corporate restructuring
program and is now able to confirm additional ongoing cost savings of $55 million per annum.

AGL Managing; Director Paul Anthony said the restructuring program was now 75 per cent complete
allowing AGL to quantify the full benefit of the resulting cost savings. These savings are In addition
to the previously disclosed $60 million annual savings arising from Project Phoenix, AGL's retail

process and systems restructuring and rationalisation program.

When éombinihg both the previously announced Project Phoenix savings and today’s corporate cost
savlng:j, the ngéw AGL Is looking to deliver ongoing, sustainable cost savings of approximately $115
million’ per annum.

"Now fhat we are three-quarters of the way through our corporate restructuring program, AGL is
able to more clearly define the additional cost savings I had foreshadowed te the market,” Mr

Anthony said.

)

“We have taken a very focused and deliberate approach to the restructuring program, ensuring we
have the right size and appropriate competency mix to enable the new AGL to operate effectively

and efficiently in the ever increasingly competitive energy markets.”

" We virlll have an Immediate, commanding competitive advantage in our existing markets and any
other markets we enter, by having the absolute lowest cost to serve, and being able to Identify and
extract value from whatever part of the energy chain we are targeting,” Mr Anthony added.

Cumulative Annualised Cost Savings

\ . FYO? FYO8 FY09 & forward
'y
Additional corporate cost
savings® po $50m $55m $53m
Pro; I
. Ex[stl':tl P ’jact Phoenlx $20m $30m $60m
Total per annum $70m 85m $115m

The cg':rporaté restructuring process has resulted in a flatter, more aglle structure reducing
management? layers from eight to no more than three layers under the Managing Director.

I am very mpch an advocate of reducing hierarchical structures and aligning remuneration and
reward with an individual’s personal contribution to a company’s results. We have now put in place a

1 Gross basls, excludes Indicative total redundancy expenses of ~$17.5m. Total (net) amount of $115m commences FY09
and fol!Pwlng years.

|



i

team of very talented people at AGL and a new organisational structure, combined with a planned
remuneration structure, that will promote a culture of performance, delivery and contribution,” Mr
Anthony said.

et e e e sk e s

Earnings guidance update

The existing AGL guidance for the 2007 financial year (per the supplementary scheme booklet of
September 21, 2006) of $321.0 million profit after tax and earnings per share (EPS) of $0.798
remains together with the AGL medium term earnings forecast of approximately 15 per cent EPS
growth with associated 60 per cent dividend payout forecast. Any update, where applicable, will be
provided no later than in conjunction with AGL's inaugura! interim result for the period ending
December 31, 2006 which is currently scheduled for release to market on February 22, 2007.

Indicative AGL financial calendar?

2007 imterim period ends 31 December 2006
2007 interim result & dividend announced 22 February 2007
2007 interim dividend payable late March 2007
2007 full year ends 30 June 2007

2007 full year result & dividend announced 22 August 2007
2007 full year dividend payable late September 2007
Annual General Meeting 8 November 2007

Further enquiries:

Media

Contact: Jane Counsel, Media Relations Manager
Direct: +.61 2 9921 2352

Mobile: + 61 (0) 416 275 273

E-mall: _jeounsel@agl.com.au

Analysts & Investors

Contact: Graeme Thompson, Head of Investor Relations
Direct: + 61 2 9921 2789

Mobile: + 61 (0) 412 020 711

Email: gthompson@agl.com.au

2 Indicative dates only, subject to change/board confirmation.
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Austrafian Stock Exchange Limited

- s

. ABN 968 008 824 691
' Exchange Centre
Leva! 4 , 20 Bridge Street
FACSIMILE ) Sydnsy NSW 2000
Department: COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENTS OFFICE o0 Box 224
Australia Square
DATE: 14/11/2006 NSW 1215
TIME: 10:36:05 Telaphone 61 2 9227 0334
Intemat http:/fwww.a g0 com.au
TO: AGL ENERGY LIMITED DX 10427 Stock Exchange Sydney
FAXNO:  02-9921-2552
FROM: AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED - Company Anncuncements Office

SUB_]ECT: CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNQUNCEMENT
1 )

MESSAGE:
i

We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:
i

Asia Pacific Investor Summit Presentation
!

g

If ASX considers an announcement to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.

If your announcement is classified by ASX as sensitive, your company’s securities will be placed into “pre-open”™
status on ASX’s trading system. This means that trading in your company’s securities is temporarily stopped, to
allow the market time to assess the contents of your announcement. “Pre-open” is approx. 10 minutes for most
announcements but can be 50 minutes (approx) for takeover announcements.

Once ffpre-opcn" pcriéd is completed, full trading of the company’s securities recommences.

PLEASE NOTE: :
In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory to elodge announcements using

ASX (:Jnline. Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl. GST). The only fax number (o use
is 1900 999 279.
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Austrelian Stock Exchange Limited

i ABN 98 008 624 891

1 Exchange Centre

v Level 4 , 20 Bridge Street
FACSIMILE Sydney NSW 2000
Depm;-'tment: COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENTS OFFICE PO Box H22t

; Austrelia Square
DATE: 06/11/2006 NSW 1215

ly R

3 T 0334
TIME 13:22:52 elephone 612 €227

Intemnet hitp:/fwww.asx.com.au
TO: | AGL ENERGY LIMITED ‘ DX 10427 Stock Exchange Sydney
FAXNO:  02-9921-2552
FROI\ff: AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED - Company Announcements Office

SUBIECT: CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:

We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding;

Changé of Director's Interest Notice

If ASX considers an announcement to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.

If your announcement is classified by ASX as sensitive, your company’s securities will be placed into “pre-open”
status on ASX’s trading system. This means that trading in your company’s securities is temporarily stopped, to
allow the market time to assess the contents of your announcement. “Pre-open” is approx. 10 minutes for most

~ announcements but can be 50 minutes (approx) for takeover announcements.

Once “ére-open" period is completed, full trading of the company’s securities recommences.

PLEASE NOTE:

In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory to elodge announcements using
ASX Online. Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl. GST). The only fax number to use
is 1900 999 279.

i

A
v




Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2

- Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given 1o ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Intreduced 30/9/2001.

Name of entity AGL ENERGY LIMITED

ABN 74 115 061 375

&

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director JEREMY CHARLES ROY MAYCOCK

Date of last notice 30 OCTOBER 2006

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
In the case af a trusi, this includes interests in the rrust made available by the responsible entity of the rrust

Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (i} of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director™

should be disclosed in this part,

Direct or indirect interest

INDIRECT

Nature of indirect interest

(including registered holder)
Note: Provide details of the circumstances giving rise to the
relevant interest.

JCR & EJ MAYCOCK FAMILY TRUST

Date of change

1 NOVEMBER 2006

No. of securities held prior to change 7,100

Class ORDINARY
Number acquired 2,600
Number disposed

Value/Consideration $15.20

Note: If considerstion is non-cash, provide details and estimated

valuation

No. of securities held after change 9,700

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

11/3/2002

Appendix 3Y Page 1




Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Nature of change PURCHASE ON MARKET
Example: on-market trade, off-market trade, exercise of options,

issue of securities under dividend reiny plan, participation in

buy-back

Part 2 — Change of director’s interests in contracts

Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (ii) of the definition of “notifiable interest of 8 director”
should be disclosed in this part, .

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

Date of change

No. and class of securities to
which interest related prior to

change
Note: Details are ouly required for » contract in
relation to which the interest has changed

Interest acquired

Interest disposed

Value/Consideration
Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details
and an estimated valuation

Interest after change

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3Y Page 2



AUSTRALEAN STOCK IXCHANGE

Australian Stock Exchange Limited
ABN 98 008 624 691
Exchange Centre
Level 4 , 20 Bridge Stroet
FACSIMILE Sydrey NSW 2000
" Department: COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENTS OFFICE PO Bax H224
' Australia Square
DATE: 03/11,2006 NSW 1215
’ Telaphone 61 2 8227 0334
TIME: 15:07:50
Intamet hitp:/iwerw.a o.com.ay
TO: AGL ENERGY LIMITED DX 10427 Stock Exchange Sydney
FAX NO: 02-9921-2552
FROM: AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED - Company Announcements Office

SUmEéT: CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOQUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:
We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:

Change“'of Director's Interest Notice x 2

If ASX considers an announcement to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.

If your announcement is classified by ASX as sensitive, your company’s securities will be placed into “pre-open”
status on ASX’s trading system. This means that trading in your company’s securities is temporarily stopped, to
allow the market time to assess the contents of your announcement. “Pre-open” is approx. 10 minutes for most
announcements but can be 50 minutes (approx) for takeover announcements.

Once “pre-open” period is completed, full rading of the company’s securities recommences.

PLEASE NOTE:
In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory to elodge announcements using

ASX Online. Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl. GST). The only fax number to use
is 1900 999 279.




Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 30/9/20:01,

Name of entity AGL ENERGY LIMITED

ABN 74 115 061 375

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director JEREMY CHARLES ROY MAYCOCK

Date of last notice 18 OCTOBER 2006

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
Int the case of a trust, this includes interests in the trust made available by the r ible entity of the trust

(o

Naote: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (i} of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director™
should be disclosed in this part. .

Direct or indirect interest INDIRECT

Nature of indirect interest JCR & E] MAYCOCK FAMILY TRUST

(including registered holder)
Note: Provide details of the circumstances giving rise to the
relevant interest,

Date of change 30 OCTOBER 2006
No. of securities held prior to change 4,100

Class ORDINARY

Number acquired 3,000

Number disposed

Value/Consideration $15.42
Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and estimated

valuation

No. of securities held after change 7,100

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Nature of change

by -back

Example: on-market trade, off-market wrade, exercise of options,
issue of sccurities under dividend reinvestment plan, participation in

PURCHASE ON MARKET

Part 2 - Change of director’s interests in contracts

Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph {ii) of the defiition of “notifiable interest of a director™

shoufd be disclosed in this part.

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

Date of change

No. and class of securities to
which interest related prior to

change
Note: Details are only required for a coatract in
relztion to which the interest has changed

Interest acquired

Interest disposed

Value/Consideration
Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details
and an estimated valuation

Interest after change

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 30/9/2001.

[Name of entity AGL ENERGY LIMITED

ABN 74 115 061 375

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director SANDRA McPHEE

Date of last notice 18 OCTOBER 2006

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
In the case of a trust, this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible enrity of the trust

Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “notifiable interest of & director’”
should be disclosed in this part.

Direct or indirect interest INDIRECT

Nature of indirect interest K&S MCPHEE NOMINEES PTY
(including registered holder) LIMITED '
Note: Provi ils of the circumstanc iving rise h

et v of he clrcumsiances giving rie © ¢ | <THE MCPHEE SUPERFUND A/C>
Date of change 30 OCTOBER 2006

No. of securities held prior to change 1,200

Class ORDINARY

Number acquired 2,000

Number disposed

+ See chapter |9 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Value/Consideration $15.46 per share

Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and cstimated .

valuation

No. of securities held after change 3,200

Nature of change PURCHASE ON MARKET
Example: on-market trade, off-market trade, exercise of aptions,

issue of securitics under dividend reinvestment plan, participation in

buy-back

Part 2 — Change of director’s interests in contracts

f  Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (ii) of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director”
should be disclosed in this part, - e

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

Date of change

No. and class of securities to
which interest related prior to

change
Note: Details zre only required for & contract in
relation to which the interest has changed

Interest acquired

Interest disposed

Value/Consideration
Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details
and an estimated valuation

Interest after change

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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AUSTRALIAN STOCK DXCILANGE

Australian Stock Exchange Limited
ABN 98 008 624 691
Exchange Centra
Lovol 4 , 20 Bridgs Street
FACSIMILE Sydnay NSW 2000
Department: COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENTS OFFICE ——
| Augtralia Square
DATE: 31/10/2006 NSW 1215
' 04
TIME: 15:52:57 Telephona 612 9227
: intamaet hitp/fwww.asx.com.au
TO: | AGL ENERGY LIMITED DX 10427 Stock Exchange Sydney
FAX NO: 02-9921-2552
FROM: AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED - Company Announcements Office

SUBJECT: CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:
We mnfim the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:

Initial Director's Interest Notice

If ASX considers an announcement to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.

If your announcement is classified by ASX as sensitive, your company’s securities will be placed into “pre-open”
status on ASX’s trading system. This means that trading in your company’s securities is temporarily stopped, to
allow the market time to assess the contents of your announcement. “Pre-open” is approx. 10 minutes for most
announcements but can be 50 minutes (approx) for takeover announcements.

Once “pre-open” period is completed, full trading of the company’s securities recommences.

PLEASE NOTE:
In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory to elodge announcements using

ASX Online. Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl. GST). The only fax number to use
is 1900 999 279.

AR]




Appendix 3X
Initial Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.1

Appendix 3X

Initial Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 30/9/2001.

Name of entity AGL ENERGY LIMITED
ABN 74 115 061 375

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.1 and as
agent for the director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director
JEREMY CHARLES MAYCOCK

Date of appointment

9 OCTOBER 2006

Part 1 - Director’s relevant interests in securities of which the director is the

registered holder
In the case of a trust, this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the rust

Naote: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of "notifiable interest of a director™
should be disclosed in this pan.

Number & class of securities
Nil.

{Previously advised as a direct interest in 4,100 ordinary shares in the
company)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3X
Initial Director’s Interest Notice

Part 2 — Director’s relevant interests in securities of which the director is not the

registered holder

In the case of a trust, this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

Name of holder & nature of

interest
Note: Provide details of the circumstances giving
rise to the relevant interest.

Beneficial interest held through
the JCR & EJ Maycock Family
Trust

Number & class of Securities

4,100 ordinary shares in the Company.
(Previously advised as a direct holding)

Part 3 — Director’s interests in contracts

Note: [n the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director”

should be disclosed in this part.

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

No. and class of securities to
which interest relates

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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ASX

AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCIIANGT
Australian Stock Exchange Limited
ABN 98 008 624 691
Exchangje Centre
Lavel 4 , 20 Bridge Strest
FACSIMILE - Sydney NSW 2000
Department: COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENTS OFFICE -
Australia Square
DATE: 30/10/2000, . NSW 1215
TIME: 16:01:34 Telephong 61 2 8227 0334
‘ Internst hitp/feww.asx.com.au
TO: AGL ENERGY LIMITED DX 10427 Stock Exchange Sydney
FAX NO: 02-9921-2552
FROM{; AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED - Company Announcements Office

SUBJECT: CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:
We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:

Investor Presentation

It ASX considers an announcement to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.

If your announcement is classified by ASX as sensitive, your company’s securities will be placed into “pre-open”
status on ASX’s trading system. This means that trading in your company’s securities is temporarily stopped, to
ailow the market time to assess the contents of your announcement. “Pre-open” is approx. 10 minutes for most
announcements but can be 50 minutes (approx) for takeover announcements.

Once “pre-open” period is completed, full trading of the company’s securities recommences.

PLEASE NOTE:

In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory to elodge announcements using
ASX Online, Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl. GST). The only fax number to use
is 1900 999 279.
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ABN 98 008 624 691
‘ Exchange Centra
‘ Level 4, 20 Bridge Straet
FACSIMILE : Sytney NSW 2000
Department: COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENTS OFFICE PO Box Ho2
Australia Square
DATE! 25/10/2006 ‘ NSW 1215
TIME: 17:06:27 Telaphone 61 2 2227 0334
intemst hitp/www.as¢ com.au
TO: - AGL ENERGY LIMITED DX 10427 Stock Exchangs Sydney
FAXNO:  02-9921-2552
FROM: AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED - Company Announcements Office

SUBJECT: CONFI'RMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:
We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:

Letter Eo Shareholders

If ASX considers an announcement to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.

If your announcement is classified by ASX as sensitive, your company's securities will be placed into “pre-open”
status on ASX’s trading system. This means that trading in your company’s securities is temporarily stopped, to
allow the market time to assess the contents of your announcement. “Pre-open” is approx. 10 minutes for most
announcements but can be 50 minutes (approx) for takeover announcements.

Once “pre-open” period is completed, full trading of the company’s securities recommences.

PLEASE NOTE:

In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory to elodge announcements using
ASX Online. Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl. GST). The only fax number to use
is 1900 999 279.

Augtralian Stock Exchangs Limited



AGL Centre, 72 Christle Street Locked Bag 1837
.. ! . St Leonards, 2065 NSW St Leonards, 2065 NSW
AUSTRALIA AUSTRALIA

ASX Statement

October 25, 2006

The Australian Gas Light Company (AGL) and AGL Energy Limited (AGK)

Attached is a copy of the letter sent to AGL Energy Shareholders with their Holding Statements.

Paul McWiltiams
AGL Company Secretary




W= LITCIYgy LinTHuicd Al RGigtaud Y LUHITIdinicativniag v,
ABN 74 115 061 375 Link Market Services Limited
Locked Bag Al4

Sydney South NSW 1235 Australia

Telephone: 1800 824 513

From outside Australia: +61 2 8280 7115

Facsimile: +61 2 9287 0303

ASX Code: AGK

Email: aglenergy@linkmarketservices.com.au

Website: www.agl.com.au

25 October 2006

Dear Shareholde‘r

It gives me great pleasure to welcome you as a Shareholder of AGL
Energy Limited - the new AGL.

Enclosed is your new Holding Statement detailing the shares you now own
in new AGL. You should also receive a separate Holding Statement with
details of your shareholding in Alinta Mergeco Limited (soon to be
renamed Alinta Limited) - the new Alinta.

The two Holding Statements (from new AGL and new Alinta) represent for
AGL Shareholders the culmination of the transaction approved at the
Shareholders’ Meeting on 6 October 2006. As a result, you now own
shares in two new companies.

New AGL is one of Australia’s leading integrated energy companies with a
diversified portfolio of retail and power generation businesses, upstream
gas assets and an initial 33% interest in the Western Australian AlintaAGL
energy business.

New Alinta is Australia’s largest energy infrastructure company listed on
ASX with approximately $14 billion of assets under management.

A consequence of the transaction is that you no longer own shares in the
company formerly known as The Australian Gas Light Company. Enclosed
with this letter is an AGL Holding Statement confirming that position.

Also enclosed is a request for Tax File Number (TFN). Current law
prohibits the transfer of your TFN to your new holding in AGL Energy.
Please complete the request and return in the enclosed reply-paid
envelope,

Finally, I want to thank you for your support and patience over the last
tweive months. Over that time you will have received a number of
communications from us and Alinta, many of them large and complex
documents. Now that the transaction has been completed I hope that
future communication from us will be a lot briefer and easier to
understand.




uUseful Shareholder Information

ASX Codes for the New Companies:

AGL Energy Limited AGK
Alinta Limited AAN

Share Registry Contact Details for AGL Energy:

Link Market Services Limited (Link)

Street Address: Leve!l 12, 680 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
Postal Address: Locked Bag Al4, Sydney South NSW 1235

Phone: 1800 824 513 (Toll free within Australia)
+61 2 8280 7115 (International)

Fax: +61 2 9287 0303

Email: aglenergy@linkmarketservices.com.au

Website: www.agl.com.au

A copy of new AGL’s privacy policy is included on the company website

detailed above.

Yours sincerely

Mark Johnson'
Chairman



ASX

ALSTRALIAN STOCK CXCHANGL
Australian Stock Exchange Limited
ABN 08 008 624 691
Exchange Centre
;: : Level 4 , 20 Bridge Srest
FACSIMILE - Sydney NSW 2000
Department: COMPANY AN NOUNCEMENTS OFFICE POBex H224
Augtralia Square
DATE: 18/10/2006, NSW 1215
TIME: 16:52:26 Telephone 61 2 8227 0334
: Intemeat hitp:/iwwe.asx.com,au
TO: AGL ENERGY LIMITED DX 10427 Stock Exchange Sydnay
FAXNO:  02-9921-2552
FROM: AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED - Company Anncuncements Office

SUBJECT: CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:
We coliﬁrm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:

Initial Dircctofs Interest Notice X 8

q

If ASX conlders an announcement to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.

If your announcement is classified by ASX as sensitive, your company’s securities will be placed into “pre-open”
status on ASX’s trading system. This means that trading in your company’s securities is temporarily stopped, to
allow the markel time to assess the contents of your announcement. “Pre-open” is approx. 10 minutes for most
announcements but can be 50 minutes (approx) for takeover announcements.

Once “ﬁre-Opcn" period is completed, full trading of the company’s securities recommences.

PLEASE NOTE:
In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory to elodge announcements using

ASX Online. Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl. GST). The only fax number to use
is 1900999 279.
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Appendix 3X
Initial Direo_:tor’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.1

Appendix 3X

Initial Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as gvailable. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX s property and may be made public.

Intreduced 30/9/2001 >

* [Name of entity AGL ENERGY LIMITED

. [ABN 74115 061 375

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing nule 3.19A.1 and as agent

t for the director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director
DAVID CHARLES KEITH ALLEN

Date of appointment
5 OCTOBER 2006

> Part 1 - Director’s relevant interests in securities of which the director is the registered
* holder

* In the case of u trust, this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

! Nete; In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (i} of the definition of *notifiable interest of a director” should be
*disciesed in this part.

Number & class of securities

Entitlement to 72,881 Ordinary Shares in the Company under the AGL
Scheme of Arrangement which became effective on 11 October 2006

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

117372002 | Appendix 3X Page |




Appendix 3X
Initial Director’s Interest Notice

Part 2 — Director’s relevant interests in securities of which the director is not the

registered holder

In the case of a trust, this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

Name of holder & nature of
interest

the relevant interest.

PLANB TRUSTEES LIMITED
<LIFETIME INVEST SERVICE
A/C>

Note: Provide details of the circumstances giving rise to ©

Number & class of Securities

Entitlement to 4,320 Ordinary Shares in the
Company ‘under the AGL Scheme of
Arrangement which became effective on 11

October 2006

* Part 3 — Director’s interests in contracts

Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within pamgraph (ii) of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director” shoultd be

disclosed in this part,

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

No. and class of securities to
which interest relates

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3X Page 2

11/3/2002




Appendix 3X
Initial Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.1

Appendix 3X

Initial Director’s Interest Notice

- Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
" documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public,

. Introduced 30/9/2001 5

~ Name of entity AGL ENERGY LIMITED
. [ABN 74 115 061 375

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.1 and as agent
. for the director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director
PAUL ANTHONY

Date of appointment
1 MAY 2006

Part 1 - Director’s relevant interests in securities of which the director is the registered
' holder

' In the case of a trust, this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust
: y po

“ Note: In the case of a company, interesss which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director” should be
¢ disclosed in this part,

Number & class of securities

Entitlement to 309,230} Ordinary Shares in the Company under the AGL
Scheme of Arrangement which became effective on 11 October 2006

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

11/3/2002 Appendix 3X Page 3




Appendix 3X
Initial Director’s Interest Notice

Part 2 — Director’s relevant interests in securities of which the director is not the

registered holder

In the case of a trust, this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

Name of holder & nature of

interest
Note: Provide details of the circumstances giving rise to
the relevant interest.

Number & class of Securities

Part 3 - Director’s interests in contracts

Nate: In the case of 2 company, ihterests which come within parageaph (ii} of the definition of “natifiable interest of a director™ should be

disclosed in this part.

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

No. and class of securities to
which interest-relates

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 31X Page 4

11/3/2002




Appendix 3X
Initial Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.1

Appendix 3X

Initial Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and

documents given (o ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

- Introduced 30/9/2004 =

Name of entity AGL ENERGY LIMITED

BN 74 115 061 375

' We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.1 and as agent

for the director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director
CAROLYN JUDITH HEWSON

Date of appointment
5 OCTOBER 2006

Part 1 - Director’s relevant interests in securities of which the director is the registered
holder

In the case of a trust, this inciudes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

Naote: In the ease of 2 company, interests which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “notiftable interest of a director” should be
disclosed in this part.

Number & class of securities

Entittement to 52,899 Ordinary Shares in the Company under the AGL Scheme
of Arrangement which became effective on 11 October 2006

' + See chapter 19 for defined terms.

11/3/2002 Appendix 3X Page 5




Appendix 3X
Initial Director’s Interest Notice

Part 2 — Director’s relevant interests in securities of which the director is not the

registered holder

In the case of a trust, this mc[ude_s' interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

Name of holder & nature of

interest
Note: Provide details of the circumstances giving rise to
the relevant interest.

Number & class of Securities

Part 3 — Director’s interests in contracts

Note: In the case of a company, interests which came within paragraph (ii) of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director™ should be

disclosed in this part.

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

No. and class of securities to
which interest relates

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3X Page 6

.

11/3/2002




Appendix 3X
Initial Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.1

Appendix 3X

Initial Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX 's property and may be made public.

Introduced 30/9/2001 .-

- IName of entity AGL ENERGY LIMITED
. JABN 74 115 061 375

‘We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.1 and as agent
for the director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director :
MARK RODERICK GRANGER JOHNSON

Date of appointment
: 5 OCTOBER 2006

. Part 1 - Director’s relevant interests in securities of which the director is the registered
* holder

" Inthe case of a trust, this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

" Note: [n the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (i} of the definition of “notifiable interest of a directer”™ should be

. disclosed in this part.

Number & class of securities

Entitlement to 204,003 Ordiﬁary Shares in the Company under the AGL Scheme
of Arrangement which became effective on 11 October 2006

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

- 117372002 Appendix 3X Page 7




Appendix 3X
Initial Director’s Interest Notice

Part 2 — Director’s relevant interests in securities of which the director is not the

registered holder

In the case of a trust, this includes interests in the trust made avm!ab(e by the responsible entity of the trust

Name of holder & nature of

interest
Note: Provide details of the circumstances giving rise to
the rebevant interest.

‘Number & class of Securities

Part 3 — Director’s interests in contracts

Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (ii) of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director™ should be

disclosed in this part.

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

No. and class of securities to
which interest relates

+ See chapter t9 for defined terms.

Appendix 3X Page 8




Appendix 3X

Initial Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.1

Appendix 3X

Initial Director’s Interest Notice

i Information or documents not available now must be given 1o ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

" Introduced 30/9/2001

Name of entity AGL ENERGY LIMITED
 [ABN %4 115 061 375

© We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.1 and as agent
" for the director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director
MAXWELL GILBERT OULD

Date of appointment .
5 OCTOBER 2006

. Part 1 - Director’s relevant interests in securities of which the director is the registered
" holder

 In the case af a rust, this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

- Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “rotifiable interest of a director™ should be

- disclosed in this part.

Number & class of securities

Entitlement to 14,365 Ordinary Shares in the Company under the AGL
Scheme of Arrangement which became effective on 11 QOctober 2006

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

11/3/2002 ) Appendix 3X Page 9




Appendix 3X _
Initial Director’s Interest Notice

Part 2 — Director’s relevant interests in securities of which the director is not the

registered holder -
In the case of a trust, this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

Name of holder & nature of | Number & class of Securities

interest
Notc: Provide details of the circumstances giving fise to
the relevant interest,

Part 3 — Director’s interests in contracts

Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (ii) of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director” should be
disclosed in this part.

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

No. and class of securities to
- which interest relates

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

"+ Appendix 3X Page 10 C 11/3/2002




» [Name of entity AGL ENERGY LIMITED

Appendix 3X

Initizl Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.1

Appendix 3X

Initial Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now musi be given to ASX a5 soon as available. Information and

documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

. Introduced 30/9/2001 >

ABN 74 115 061 375

: We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.1 and as agent

for the director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director
GRAHAM JOHN REANEY

Date of appointment

5 OCTOBER 2006

. Part 1 - Director’s relevant interests in securities of which the director is the registered

' holder

In the cuase of a trust, this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

~ Mote: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director™ should be

: disclosed in this part.

Number & class of securities

Entitlement to 91,839 Ordinary Shares in the Company under the AGL Scheme of
Arrangement which became effective on 11 October 2006 .

~ + See chapter 19 for defined terms.

11/3/2002 Appendix 3X Page 11




| Appendix 3X
Initial Director’s Interest Notice

Part 2 — Director’s relevant interests in securities of which the director is not the

registered holder :
In the case of a trust, this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

Name of holder & nature of | Number & class of Securities

interest
Note: Provide details of the circumstances giving rise to
the relevant interest.

RENILTON PTY LTD . . .
<MEDUSA SUPER FUND A/C> Entitlement to 20,000 Ordinary Shares in the

Company under the AGL Scheme of
Arrangement which became effective on 11
October 2006

Part 3 — Director’s interests in contracts

Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “notifiable intcrest of a director” should be
disclosed in this part.

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

No. and class of securities to
which interest relates

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms,

Appendix 3X Page 12 11/3/2002




Appendix 3X
Initial Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.1

Appendix 3X

Initial Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 30/9/2001...-

Name of entity AGL ENERGY LIMITED
ABN 74 115 061 375

. We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.1 and as agent
1 for the director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director
' JEREMY CHARLES MAYCOCK

i | Date of appointment

9 OCTOBER 2006

: Part 1 - Director’s relevant interests in securities of which the director is the registered
¢ holder
% In the case of a trust, this includes interests in the trusi made available by the responsible entity of the trust

' Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director” should be
: disclosed in this part,

Number & class of securities

Entitlement to 4,100 Ordinary Shares in the Company under the AGL Scheme of
Arrangement which became effective on 11 October 2006

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

- 11/3/2002 Appendix 3X Page 13

i




Appendix 3X
Initial Director’s Interest Notice

Part 2 — Director’s relevant interests in securities of which the director is not the

registered holder

In the case of a trust, this includes interests in the trust made avazlab!e by the responsible entity of the trust

Name of holder & nature of

interest
Note: Provide details of the circumstances giving rise to
the relevant interest,

Number & class of Securities

Part 3 — Director’s interests in contracts

disclosed in this part.

. Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph {ii) of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director” should be

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

No. and class of securities to
which interest relates

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3X Page 14

11/3/2002




Appendix 3X

Initial Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.1

Appendix 3X

Initial Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given 10 ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given 1o ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 30/9/2001,.

Name of entity AGL ENERGY LIMITED
|ABN 74 115 061 375

" We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.1 and as agent
for the director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director
SANDRA McPHEE

Date of appointment
9 OCTOBER 2006

i Part 1 - Director’s relevant interests in securities of which the director is the registered
. holder

. In the case of a trusi, this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director” should be
disclosed in this part.

Number & class of securities

Entitlement to 1,200 Ordinary Shares in the Company under the AGL Scheme of
Arrangement which became effective on t1 October 2006

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

- 11/3/2002 Appendix 3X Page 15




Appendix 3X
Initial Director’s Interest Notice

Part 2 — Director’s relevant interests in securities of which the director is not the

registered holder .
In the case of a trust, this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

Name of holder & nature of | Number & class of Securities

|

| interest

| Note: Provide details of the circumstances giving rise ©
the relevant interest.

Part 3 — Director’s interests in contracts

Note: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (ii} of the definition of “notifiable interest af a director™ should be
disclosed in this part.

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities) -

No. and class of securities to
which interest relates

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3X Page 16 11/3/2002




AS

AUSTRALIAN STOCK DXCHANGL

Australian Stock Exchange Umited
ABN 98 008 624 691
Exchange Centre
Level 4 , 20 Bridge Street
FACSIMILE : Sydnay NSW 2000
Department: COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENTS OFFICE PO Box H224
: Australia Square
DATE: 17/10/2006 NSW 1215
TIME: 17:35:41 Telaphona 612 §227 0334
: . Intemst hitp/fwww.asx.com.au
TO: AGL ENERGY LIMITED DX 10427 Stock Exchange Sydney
FAX NO: 02-9921-2552
FROM: AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED - Company Announcements Office

SUBJECT.: CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:
We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:

Final Director's Interest Notice x2

If ASX considers an anoouncement to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.

If your announcement is classified by ASX as sensitive, your company’s securities will be placed into “pre-open”
status on ASX's trading system. This means that trading in your company’s securities is temporarily stopped, to
allow the market time to assess the contents of your announcement. “Pre-open” is approx. 10 minutes for most
announcements but can be 50 minutes (approx) for takeover announcements.

Once “pre-open” period is completed, full trading of the company’s securities recommences.

PLEASE NOTE:

In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory to elodge announcemenis using
ASX Online. Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl. GST). The only fax number to use
is 1900 999 279,



Appendix 3Z
Finzal Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.3

Ap]pehdix 37

Final Director’s Interest Notice

* Information or documenis not availuble now must be given to ASX as soon as avaifable. [nformation and
documents given to ASX become ASX s property and may be made public.

Introduced 30/9/2001 .,

[Name of entity THE AUSTRALIAN GAS LIGHT COMPANY

A BN .95 052 167 405

. We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.3 and as agent for the
" director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of director ’ SIR RONALD BRIERLEY
Date of last n_mice 19 SEPTEMBER 2006
Date that director ceased to be director 9 OCTOBER 2006

Part 1 — Director's relevant interests in securities of which the director is the registered holder
In the cuse of a trust, this inchudes imerexts in the trust mude availahle by the responsible entity of the trust

Mote: In the case of a company. interests which come within paragsaph (i) of the defirition of “notifiable interest of a directar” should be
© disclosed in this part,

Number & class of securities

77,770 ORDINARY SHARES

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Z
Final Director’s Interest Notice

Part 2 — Director’s relevant interests in securities of which the director is not the registered

_holder

Note: In the case of 2 company, interests which come within paragraph (i1) of the definition of “notifizble interest of a director™ should be

disclosed in this part.

In the case of a trust, this includes interests in the trust made aveilable by the responsible entity of the 1rust

Name of holder & nature of interest
Naote: Provide details of the circumstances giving rise to
the relevant interest

Number & class of securities

Part 3 — Director’s interests in contracts

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

No. z2nd class of securities to
which interest relates

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Z
Final Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.3

Appendix 3Z

Final Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available.  Information and
docunents given to ASX become 45X 's property and may be made public.

Introduced 30:5/2001.

IName of entity THE AUSTRALIAN GAS LIGHT COMPANY

ABN ,95 052 167 405

. We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.3 and as agent for the

director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of director DAVID CRAIG
Date of last notice 19 SEPTEMBER 2006
Date that director ceased to be director 9 OCTOBER 2006

Part 1 — Director’s relevant interests in securities of which the director is the registered holder

o In the case of u trust. this includes interests i the trust made availublz by the responsible entity of the truss

Note; b the case of u company, interests which come within puregraph (i) of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director™ should be

- L
" disclosed in this part.

Number & class of securities

3,645 ORDINARY SHARES

. - See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Z
Final Director’s Interest Notice

Part 2 - Director’s relevant interests in securities of which the director is not the registered
holder

Note: In the case of a company, interests which conx within paragroph (i3) of the definitivn of “notifizble intcrest of a director” should be
disclosed in this part.

In the case af a trust, this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

Name of holder & nature of interest Number & class of securities
Note: Provide details of the circumstances giving rise to
the relevant interest

Part 3 — Director’s interests in contracts

Detail of contract

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

No. and class of securities to
which interest relates '

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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CORPORATIONS ACT 2001
COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

‘: CONSTITUTION
; OF
AGL ENERGY LIMITED
PRELIMINARY
DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

1.
1.1

In this Constitution:

'Approving Resolution' means a resolution to approve a Proportional Takeover Bid in
accordance with clause 12;

'Approving Resolution Deadline' in relation to a Proportional Takeover Bid means the
day that is the 14th day before the last day of the Bid Period,; '

'ASTC' has the same meaning as in the Corporations Regulations;

'ASTC-regulated Transfer' has the same meaning as in the Corporations Regulations;
'ASTC Settlement Rules’ means the operating rules of ASTC;

'Auditor’ means the Company's auditor;

'Bid Class' has the same meaning as in the Corporations Act 2001;

'‘Bidder' has the same meaning as in the Corporations Act 2001;

'Bid Period' has the same meaning as in the Corporations Act 2001

‘Business Day’ has the same meaning as in the Listing Rules;

'Certificated Holding' has the same meaning as in the ASTC Settlement Rules;

‘Chairman of AGL Energy' means the person elected by the Directors under clause
69.1:

'CHESS' has the same meaning as in the ASTC Settiement Rules;

‘'CHESS Holding' has the same meaning as in the ASTC Settlement Rules;
'Company means AGL Energy Limited ' ACN 115 061 375;

'Constitution' means the constitution of the Company as amended from time to time;
'‘Director' means a person appointed to the position of a director of the Company;

Directors’ means all or some of the Directors acting as a board;

1H7269_4.00C
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"Exchange’ means Australian Stock Exchange Limited ACN 008 624 691 and includes

- any body corporate succeeding to all or most of the powers, functions and duties of the

Australian Stock Exchange Limited;
Executive Director' has the meaning given by clause 73.1(c);
"Issuer Sponsored Holding' has the same meaning as in the ASTC Settlement Rules;

"Licensed CS Facility' has the same meaning as in Chapter 7 of the Corporations Act
2001;

"Listing Rules' means the Listing Rules of the Exchange in force from time to time as
they apply to the Company (including any waiver of those Listing Rules and any
condition to be complied with in relation to a waiver);

'Managing Director’ means a Director appointed as managing director under
clause 73.1(a);

"Marketable Parcel' has the same meaning as in the market rules of the Exchange in
force from time to time;

‘Non-Executive Director' means a Director who is not an Executive Director;

‘Non-Marketable Parcel' means a parcel of securities that is less than a Marketable
Parcel;

'Office' means the Company's registered office;

'Operating Rules', in relation to a Licensed CS Facility, has the same meaning as in
Chapter 7 of the Corporations Act 2001,

"Proper ASTC Transfer' has the same meaning as in the Corporations Regulations,
'"Proportional Takeover Bid' has the same meaning as in the Corporations Act 2001,
"Register' means the register of Shareholders of the Company;

'Registered Address' means the last known address of a Shareholder as noted in the
Register;

"Related Body Corporate’ has the meaning given to it by section 9 of the Corporations
Act 2001,

'"Representative’ means a person appointed by a Shareholder to act as its representative
under clause 52.1;

'Restricted Securities’ has the same meaning as in the Listing Rules;
'Seal' means the Company's common seal;

'Secretary' means any person appointed by the Directors to perform any of the duties of
a secretary of the Company and if more than one person is appointed, any one or more
of such persons;

1167269_4.DOC
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1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

3

‘Shareholder’ means a person who is a member of the Company under the
Corporations Act 2001; and

'Shares' means shares in the share capital of the Company and includes ordinary shares.

|
In this Constitution, unless the contrary intention appears:

(a) the singular includes the plural and vice versa and words importing a gender
include other genders;

(b) words importing natural persons include corporations;

{c) other grammatical forms of defined words or expressions have corresponding
meanings;

{d) headings and notes do not affect the construction of this Constitution;

{e) a reference to the Corporations Act 2001 is a reference to the Corporations Act
2001 of the Commonwealth as modified or, amended or replaced from time to
time; and

3] a reference to the Corporations Regulations is a reference to the Corporations
Regulations 200! of the Commonwealth as modified, or amended or replaced
from time to time.

Unless the contrary intention appears in this Constitution, an expression in a clause of
this Constitution has the same meamng as in the Corporations Act 2001. Where the
expression has more than one meaning in the Corporations Act 2001 and a provision of
the Corporations Act 2001 deals with the same matter as a clause of this Constitution,
that expression has Lhe same meaning as in that provision.

The provisions of the Corporations Act 2001 that apply to certain companies as
replaceable rules are displaced by this Constitution in their entirety and do not apply to
the Company.

For the purposes of this Constitution, if the provisions of:

(a) the C&rporations Act 2001 and the Listing Rules;

(b) the Corporations Act 2001 and the ASTC Settiement Rules; or
(c) the Corporations Act 2001 and this Constitution,

conflict on the same matter, the provisions of the Corporations Act 2001 p_revail.

SHARES

2.

2.1

RIGHTS

Subject to this Constitution, ordinary shares in the capital of the Company and all other
types of Shares (except to the extent that the terms of issue of those other types of
Shares provide otherwise) attract the following rights:

110726%_4.00C
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3.2

i3

4

(a) the right to receive notice of and to attend and vote at all general meetings of
the Company;

(b) the right to receive dividends; and
(c) in a winding up or a reduction of capital, the right to participate equally in the
distribution of the assets of the Company (both capital and surplus), subject to

any amounts unpaid on the Share and, in the case of a reduction, to the terms of
the reduction.

ISSUE OF SHARES

Subject to the Corporations Act 2001, the Listing Rules and this Constitution, the
Directors may issue and allot, or dispose of, Shares:

(a) on terms determined by the Directors;
b) at the issue price that the Directors determine; and

() to Shareholders whether in proportion to their existing shareholdings or
otherwise, or to such other persons as the Directors may determine.

The Directors' power under clause 3.1 includes the power to:

- (a) grant options over unissued Shares;

®) issue and allot Shares:

(i) with any preferential, deferred or special rights, privileges or
conditions;

(ii) with any restrictions in regard to dividend, voting, return of capital or
otherwise;

(iii) which are liable to be redeemed;

(iv) which are bonus Shares for whose issue no consideration is payable to
the Company; or

W) which have any combination of the characteristics described in
subparagrapbs (i) to (iv} inclusive.

Without limitation to clauses 3.1 and 3.2, if the Company at any time proposes to
create and issue any preference shares:

(a) the preference shares may be issued on the terms that they are, or at the option
" of the Company are, liable to be redeemed, whether out of profits or otherwise;

(b) the preference shares confer on the holders the right to convert the preference
shares into ordinary shares if and on the basis determined by the Directors at
the time of issue of the preference shares;

1107269 _4.DOC
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(c)

(@

(e)

e}

()

(b)

®

1107269_4.00C
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the preference shares confer on the holders a right to receive out of the profits
of the Company available for dividend a preferential dividend at the rate
(which may be subject to an index} and on the basis determined by the
Directors at the time of the issue of the preference shares;

in addition to the preference dividend, the preference shares may participate
with the ordinary shares in dividends declared by the Directors if and to the
extent determined by the Directors at the time of issue of the preference shares;

the preferential dividend may be cumulative if and to the extent determined by
the Directors at the time of issue of the preference shares;

the preference shares confer on the holders the right to a bonus issue or
capitalisation of profits in favour of those shares only if and on the basis
determined by the Directors at the time of issue of the preference shares;

the preference shares are to confer on the holders:

() the right on redemption and in a winding up to payment in cash in
priority to any other class of shares of:

(A) the amount paid or agreed to be considered paid on each of
the preference shares; and

(B) the amount (if any) equal to the aggregate of any dividend
accrued (whether declared or not) but unpaid and of any
arrcars of dividends; and

(ii) the right, in priority to any payment of dividend on any other class of
shares, to the preferential dividend;

the prefcrence shares do not confer on the holders any further rlght to
participate in assets or profits of the Company;

the holders of the preference shares have the same rights as the holders of
ordinary shares to receive notices, directors' reports, financial reports and to
attend and be heard at all general meetings, but are not to have the right to vote
at general meetings except as follows:

(i) on any question considered at a general meeting if, at the date of the
meeting, the dividend on the preference shares is in arrears;

(i) at a general meeting on a proposal:
(A) to reduce the share capital of the Company;
(B) - that affects rights attached to the preference shares; -~
{O) to wind up the Company; and

(D) for the disposal of the whole of the property, business and
undertaking of the Company,
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5.1

5.2

6.1

6.2

6.3

6

(ii1) at a general meeting on a resolution to approve the terms of a buy-
back agreement; and :

(iv) on any question considered at a general meeting held during the
winding up of the Company;

i) the rights of the issued ordinary shares are not to be deemed to have been
varied by any issue of preference shares; and

k) the Company may issue further preference shares ranking parri passu in all
respects with (but not in priority to) other preference shares already issued and
the rights of the issued preference shares are not to be deemed to have been -
varied by the further issue.

COMMISSION AND BROKERAGE

Any brokerage or commission which may be paid by the Company may be made in
cash, by the issue and allotment of Shares, or the issue of debentures, or by a
combination of any of those methods.

TRUSTS NOT RECOGNISED

Except as required by law, the ASTC Settlement Rules or as otherwise provided by this -

Constitution, the Company will not recognise any person as holding a Share on trust and
the Company will not be bound to recognise any equitable, contingent, future or partial
interest or any other right in respect of a Share except the registered holder's absolute
right of ownership.

This clause 5 applies even if the Company has notice of the relevant trust, interest or

right.

JOINT HOLDERS.

If two or more persons are registered as the holders of a Share, they are taken to hold
the Share as joint tenants with benefit of survivorship and the person whose name
appears first on the Register is the only joint holder entitled to receive notices from the
Company.

Any one of the joint holders of a Share may give an effective receipt for any dividend or -

return of capital payable to the joint holders.
The Company is entitled to and in respect of CHESS Holdings, must:
(a) . record the names of only the first three joint holders of a Share on the Register;

) regard the three joint holders of a Share appearing first on the Register as the
registered holders of that Share to the exclusion of any other holders; and

1H7269_4.D0C
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7.2

8.1

8.2

83

7
{c) _ disregard the entitlement‘of any person to be registered on the Register as a
holder if the name of the-person would appear on the Register after the first
three holders for that Share.
NO SHARE CERTIFICATES

The Directors will not, unless they determine otherwise or the Listing Rules require,
issue a certificate to a Sha:eholder for any Shares registered in the Shareholder's name

- or record any holding on a cernﬁcated subregister.

Subject to the Listing Rules and the ASTC Settlement Rules, Shares may be held on any
subregister maintained by or on behalf of the Company or on any branch register kept
by the Company.

CLASS MEETINGS

The rights attached to any class of Shares may be varied in accordance with the
Corporations Act 2001. )

The provisions of this Constitution relating to general meetings apply, with necessary,
changes, to a meeting of a class of Shareholders as if it was a general meeting except
that:

{a) a quorum is two persons holding or representing by proxy, attorney or
Representative not less than 5% of the Shares of the class or, if there is one
holder of Shares in the class, that holder or a person representing by proxy,
attorney or representative that holder; and

(b) any five holders, or holders of Shares of the class present in person or by -~
proxy, attorney or Representatlve who can vote not less than 5% of all votes
held by Shareholders of that class, may demand a poll.

The rights conferred on the holders of Shares which are not ordinary shares and which
have preferential or other special rights will, unless otherwise expressly provided by
their respective terms of issue, be taken to be varied or abrogated by:

(a) the issue of Shares; or

{b) the conversion of securities into Shares,
which rank in priority to those Shares.

SMALL PARCELS

(a) . If at any time the number of Shares registered in the name of a Shareholder is
less than a number specified by the Directors ("Specified Number’) (such
Shareholder for the purpose of this clause 9 being referred to as an Eligible
Shareholder"), the Directors may cause a written notice {Notice') to be
despatched to each Eligible Shareholder, requiring the Eligible Shareholder to
advise the Company by a specified date {Relevant Date’) whether the Eligible
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9.3

9.4
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- 9.6

9.7

8

Shareholder elects that the provisions of this clause are not to apply to those
Shares.

(b) The number of shares specified by the Directors under clause 9.1(s) must be
less than a Marketable Parcel.

(©) The Relevant Date must be not less than six weeks after the date of despatch of
the Notice.

At the time the procedure provided for in this clause 9 ("Procedure’) is invoked a
Notice must be despatched to each and every Eligible Shareholder, or, if the Directors
so determine, to each and every Eligible Shareholder whose shares are not held in a
CHESS Holding.

The Notice must state that the Shares referred to in the Notice will be liable to be sold
unless the Shareholder advises the Company by the Relevant Date that the provisions of
this clause are not to apply to the Shares :

Where the Shares referred to in the Notice are held in a CHESS Holding, the Notice
shall contain a statement to the effect that, if those Shares remain in a CHESS Holding
after the Relevant Date, the Company may, without further notice, move such of those
Shares as remain in that CHESS Holding from the CHESS Holding to an Issuer
Sponsored Holding or a Certificated Holding for the purpose of divestment by the
company in accordance with the Procedure. A copy of the Notice must be sent to any
other person which the ASTC Settlement Rules require must receive the Notice.

Every Eligible Shareholder on which a Notice has been served may by notice in writing
to the Company and delivered to the Office before the Relevant Date require the
Company not to sell that Shareholder's Shares in accordance with this clause in which
event no sale of that Shareholder’s Shares will take place.

If the Eligible Shareholder does not advise the Company by the Relevant Date that the
provisions of this clause are not to apply to the Shares referred to in the Notice, any of
those Shares which are held as at the Relevant Date may be:

{a) if held in a CHESS Holding, converted to an Issuer Sponsored Holding or a
Certificated Holding; and

(b) in any case, sold by the Company.

Any Shares which may be sold under this clause may be sold on the termns, in the
manner and at the time determined by the Directors and for the purposes of a sale under
this clause each Eligible Shareholder:

(a) appoints the Company the Eligible Shareholder’s agent for sale;

(b) - authorises the Company to effect on the Eligible Shareholder's behalf a transfer
of the Shares sold;

(c) appoints the Company and its Directors jointly and severally as the Eligible
Shareholder's attorneys in the Eligible Shareholder’s name and on the Eligible
Shareholder's behalf to execute any instrument or take any other steps as they
or any of them may consider appropriate to transfer the Shares sold.

F107269_4.DOC




" Page9of 56 Docld: SEIS91054 ACN :115 061 375

9.8

9.9
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9.11
9.12

9

The title of the transferee to Shares acquired under this clause is not affected by any
irregularity or invalidity in connection with the sale of Shares to the transferee.

(a) The proceeds of any sale of Shares under this clause less any unpaid calls and
interest ('Sale Consideration”) will be paid to the relevant Shareholder or as
that Shareholder may direct.

(b) The Sale Consideration received by the Company in respect of all Shares sold
under this clause will be paid into a bank account opened and maintained by
the Company for the purposes of this clause.

(c) The Company will hold the Sale Consideration in trust for the Shareholder
whose Shares are sold under this clause and will forthwith notify the
Shareholder in writing that the Sale Consideration in respect of the
Sharcholder's Shares has been received by the Company and is being held by
the Company pending instructions from the Shareholder as to how it is to be
dealt with. If the Shareholder has been issued with a share certificate or
certificates, the Shareholder's instructions, to be effective, must be
accompanied by the share certificate or certificates to which the Sale
Consideration relates or, if the certificate or certificates has or have been lost or
destroyed, by a staternent and undertaking under subsection 1070D(5) of the
Corporations Act 2001.

Subject to the Corporations Act 2001, the Company or the purchaser will bear all coéts,
including brokerage and stamp duty, associated with the sale of any Shares under this
clause.

The Procedure may only be invoked once in any 12 month period.

If the Procedure has been invoked and there is an announcement of a takeover bid for
Shares, the power of the Company to sell Shares under clauses 9.6 and 9.7 lapses
following the announcement. However, the Procedure may be started again after the
close of the offers made under the takeover.

CHANGES TO SHARE CAPITAL

10.

CONSOLIDATION OR DIVISION

For the purpose of giving effect to any consolidation or division of Shares, the Directors
may, subject to the ASTC Settlement Rules, settle any difficulty which arises with
respect to fractions of Shares in any manner that they think expedient.

' TRANSFER OF SHARES

11.
1.1

11.2

GENERAL

Subject to this Constitution, a Shareholder may transfer Shares held by that
Shareholder.

Subject to clanse 11.3, Shares may be transferred by:

1107265_4.D0C
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11.4

11.5
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(2)

(®)
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a written transfer instrument in any usual or common form; or

any other form approved by the Directors.

The Company may participate in any computerised or electronic system for
market settlement, securities transfer and registration conducted in accordance
with the Corporations Act 2001, the Listing Rules and the Operating Rules of a
Licensed CS Facility (including the ASTC Settlement Rules), or corresponding
laws or securities exchange rules in any other country.

If the Company participates in a system of the kind described in
clause 11.3(a), then despite any other provision of this Constitution:

(i) Shares may be transferred, and transfers may be registered, in any
manner required or permitted by any one or more of the Listing Rules,
the ASTC Settlement Rules and the Cperating Rules of a Licensed CS
Facility, as applicable (or corresponding laws or securities exchange
rules in any other country applying in relation to the system);

(ii) the Company must comply with and give effect to those rules; and

(iii) the Company may, in accordance with those rules, decline to issue
certificates for holdings of Shares.

A written transfer instrument must be:

(a)

(®)

©

executed by the transferor or (where the Corporations Act 2001 permits)
stamped by the transferor's broker;

unless the Directors decide otherwise in the case of a fully paid Share, executed
by the transferee or (where the Corporations Act 2001 permits) stamped by the
transferee’s broker; and

in the case of a transfer of partly paid Shares, endorsed or accompanied by an
instrument executed by the transferee or by the transferee's broker to the effect
that the transferee agrees to accept the Shares subject to the terms and
conditions on which the transferor held them, to become a Shareholder and to
be bound by the Constitution.

Subject to the Corporations Act 2001, the written transfer instrument may comprise two
documents.

Except as required by the ASTC Settlement Rules or the Operating Rules of any other
Licensed CS Facility (if applicable):

(a)

)

1107269_4.D0C

a transferor of Shares remains the holder of the Shares transferred until the
transfer is registered and the name of the transferee is entered in the Register in
respect of the Shares; and

a transfer of Shares does not pass the right to any dividends on the Shares until
such registration.
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13.1

11

PROPORTIONAL TAKEOVER BID

Registration of a transfer giving effect to a contract resulting from the acceptance of an
offer made under a Proportional Takeover Bid is prohibited unless and until an
Approving Resolution approving the Proportional Takeover Bid is passed.

A person (other than the Bidder or an associate of the Bidder) who, as at the end of the
day on which the first offer under the Proportional Takeover Bid was made, held Bid
Class Shares is entitled to:

(a) vote on a Approving Resolution; and
{b) has one vote for each Bid Class Share held.

Where offers have been ma‘de under a Proportional Takeover Bid, the Directors must
ensure that an Approving Resolution is voted on at a meeting of the persons described
in clause 12.1 before the Approving Resolution Deadline.

An Approving Resolution is passed if more than 50% of the votes cast on the resolution
are cast in favour of the resolution, and otherwise is taken to have been rejected.

The provisions of this Constitution that apply to a general meeting of the Company
apply, with such modifications as the circumstances require, to a meeting that is called
under this clause as if the meeting was a general meeting of the Company.

If an Approving Resolution to approve the Proportional Takeover. Bid is voted on in
accordance with this clause before the Approving Resolution Deadline, the Company
must, on or before the Approving Resolution Deadline, give:

(a) the Bidder; and

(b) the Exchange and any other relevant financial market (as defined in the
Corporations Act 2001), .

a written notice stating that an Approving Resolution to approve the Proportional
Takeover Bid has been voted on and whether it was passed or rejected.

If no resolution has been voted on in accordance with this clause as at the end of the day
before the Approving Resolution Deadline, a resolution to approve the Proportional
Takeover Bid is taken, for the purposes of this clause, to have been passed in
accordance with this clause. :

Note: Under the Corporations Act 2001, this clause 12 will automaticaily cease to have gffect on the
third anniversary of the date of adoption of this Constitution, or the third anniversary of the
date this clause was last renewed, but this clause can be renewed by the company in general
meeling.

TRANSFER PROCEDURE

Except where the Directors determine otherwise (so as to comply with laws or securities
exchange rules of a foreign country, the ASTC Settlement Rules or the Operating Rules
of a Licensed CS8 Facility), for a transfer of Shares that is not an ASTC-regulated
Transfer:

1107269_4.00C
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(a)
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(©)
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. the written transfer instrument must be left at the Office or another place

acceptable to the Company;

the instrument must be accompanied by a certificate for the Shares dealt with
in the transfer where a certificate has been issued, unless the Directors waive
production of the certificate on receiving satisfactory evidence of the loss or
destruction of the certificate; and

the Directors may, if the Listing Rules permit, require other evidence of the
transferor's right to transfer the Shares.

13.2  For a transfer of Shares that is an ASTC-regulated Transfer:

{a) if the Company participates in a computerised or electronic system of the kind
described in clause 11,3, then Share transfers must be effected in accordance
with the Listing Rules, the ASTC Settiement Rules and the Operating Rules of
a Licensed CS Facility, as applicable (or the corresponding laws or securities
exchange rules in any other country applying to the system); or

(b) if the Company does not participate in such a system, then the procedure is the
same as in clause 13.1.

13.3  Subject to the Listing Rules, the Company must not charge a fee for any of the
following:

(a) registering Proper ASTC Transfers or any other transfer in accordance with
any computerised or electronic system of the kind described in clause 11.3(a);

1)) registering paper-based transfers in registrable form;

(c) splitting certificates, renunciations and transfer forms;

(d} issuing certificates and transmission receipts;

{(e) effecting conversions between sub-registers;

() noting transfer forms;

() issuing a statement showing the opening balance of the holder on the issuer
sponsored sub-register;

(h) issuing & routine transaction statement to a security holder on the issuer
sponsored sub-register; and

(i) sending a security holder details of a change to the holding which arises from

an issue of securities or an acquisition of rights,

except where the issue of a certificate is to replace a lost or destroyed certificate.
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RIGHT TO REFUSE REGISTRATION

Subject to clause 14.3, the Directors may in their absolute discretion refuse to register
any transfer of Shares or other securities in any circumstances permitted by the Listing
Rules.

Subject to clause 14.3, the Directors must:

(a) refuse 1o register any transfer of Shares or other securities, which are Restricted
Securities, during the escrow period except as permitted by the Listing Rules or
the Exchange; and

b refuse to register any transfer where the Company is, or the Directors are,
required to do so by the Listing Rules.

Despite clauses 14.1 and 14.2, the Company must not refuse or fail to register or give
effect to, or delay or in any way interfere with, a Proper ASTC Transfer {or any other
transfer in accordance with any computerised or electronic system of the kind described
in clause 11.3) of Shares or other securities quoted by the Exchange.

If a person has lodged a transfer which the Directors have refused to register, the
Company must, within 5 Business Days after the date of lodgment, give to the lodging
person written notice of the refusat and the reasons for it.

Subject to clause 14.3, Restricted Securities cannot be disposed of during the escrow
period except as permitted by the Listing Rules or the Exchange. The Company will
refuse to acknowledge a disposal of Restricted Securities (including registering a
transfer) except as permitted by the Listing Rules or the Exchange

Subject to the Corporations Act 2001, the Listing Rules and the ASTC Settlement
Rules, the Company may close the transfer books or the Register at any time, for any
period not exceeding 30 days in each year.

TRANSMISSION OF SHARES

+15.
15.1

15.2

15.3

15.4

TITLE ON DEATH

The legal personal representative of a deceased Sharcholder who was the sole holder of
Shares is the only person whom the Company will recognise as having any title to the
deccased Sharcholder’s Shares.

If a deceased Shareholder was a joint holder of Shares, the other joint holder is, or the
other joint holders are, the only person or persons whom the Company will recognise as
having any title to the deceased Shareholder's Shares.

The estate of the deceased Shareholder will not be released from any liability to the- -
Company in respect of the Shares.

The Company may register or give effect to a transfer to a transferee who dies before
the transfer is registered.
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17.
17.1

17.2
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17.5
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'ENTITLEMENT TO TRANSMISSION

A person who becomes entitled to a Share in consequence of the death, mental
incapacity or bankruptcy of a Shareholder may, subject to clause 14 and to producing to
the Company evidence of its entitlement which is satisfactory to the Directors, elect to:

(a) be registered as the holder of the Share; or
(b) transfer the Share to some other person nominated by that person.
If the person who has become entitled to a Share:

{a) elects to be registered as the holder, then the person must deliver or send (o the
Company a written notice of election signed by him or her; or

(b) elects to transfer the Share, then the person must effect a transfer of the Share.

An election to be registered as a holder of a Share under clause 16.1(a) or a transfer of
a Share from a Shareholder or deceased Shareholder under this clanse 16 is subject to
the same limitations, restrictions and provisions of this Constitution as would apply if
the election were a transfer or the transfer were made by the Shareholder or deceased
Shareholder himself or herself.

A person who:

(a) has become entitled to a Share by operation of law; and
{b) has produced evidence of that person's entitiement which is satisfactory to the
Directors,

is entitled to the dividends and other rights of the registered holder of the Share.

Where two or more persons are jointly entitled to any Share in consequence of the death
of the registered holder, they will be considered to be joint holders of the Share.

GENERAL

Subject to the Corporations Act 2001 and the terms on which partly paid Shares are
issued, the Directors may make calls on the holders of the Shares for any money unpaid
on them.

A call is made when the resolution of the Directors authorising it is passed.
The Directors may revoke or postpone a call before its due date for payment.
The Directors may require a call to be paid by instalments.

The Company must comply with the Corporations Act 2001 and the Listing Rules in
relation to the dispatch and content of notices to Shareholders on whom a call is made.
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A Shareholder to whom notice of a call is given in accordance with this clause 17 must
pay to the Company the amount called in accordance with the notice.

Failure to send a notice of a call to any Shareholder or the non-receipt of a notice by any
Shareholder does not invalidate the call.

Joint holders of Shares are jointly and severally liable to pay all calls in respect of their
Shares.

INSTALMENTS AND AMOUNTS WHICH BECOME PAYABLE

If:

(a) the Directors require a call to be paid by instalments; or

(b) an amount becomes payable by the terms of issue of Shares on allotment, or at
a tirme or in circumstances specified in the terms of issue,

then:

(c) the amount is payable as if it were a call made by the Directors and as if they
had given notice of it; and

(d) the consequences of late payment or non-payment of the amount are the same
as the consequences of late payment or non-payment of a call.

INTEREST AND EXPENSES

If an amount called is not paid on or before the due date, the person liable to pay the
amount must also pay:

(a) interest on the amount from the due date to the time of actual payment at a rate
determined by the Directors (not exceeding 15% per annum); and

(b) all expenses incurred by the Company as a consequence of the non-payment,

but the Directors may waive payment of the interest and expenses in whole or in part.

RECOVERY OF AMOUNTS DUE

On the hearing of any action for'the recovery of money due for any call, proof that:

(a) the name of the person sued was, when the call was made, entered in the
~ Register as a holder or the holder of Shares in respect of which the call was
" made; i e
(b) the resolution making the call is duly recorded in the Directors’ minutes; and
(c) notice of the call was given to the person sued, -

will be conclusive evidence of the debt.
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DIFFERENTIATION

The Directors may, on the issue of Shares, differentiate between the holders as to the
amount of calls to be paid and the times of payment.

PAYMENT OF CALLS IN ADVANCE

The Directors may accept from a Shareholder the whole or part of the amount unpaid on
a Share before the amount accepted has been called.

The Company may:

(a) pay interest on any amount accepted, until the amount is payable under a call
and at a rate (not exceeding 15% per annum) agreed between the Shareholder
and the Directors; and

(b) subject to any contract between the Company and the Shareholder, repay all or
any of the amount accepted in excess of the amount called on the Share.

Payment of an amount in advance of a call does not entitle the paying Shareholder to
any:

(a) dividend, benefit or advantage, other than the payment of interest under this
clause 22; or

(b} votingright,

to which the Shareholder would not have been entitled if it had paid the amount when it
became due.

LIEN AND FORFEITURE

23,

23.1

232

233

LIEN

To the extent permitted by the Listing Rules, the Company has a first and paramount
lien on every partly paid Share and dividends payable in respect of that Share for all
money:

(a) due and unpaid to the Company at 2 fixed time, in respect of the Share;

(b) presently payable by a holder or the holder of the Share, or the holder’s estate,
to the Company in respect of the Share; or

{c) which the Company is required by law to pay (and has paid) in respect of the
Share.

The lien extends to reasonable interest and expenses incurred because the amount is not
paid.

If any law for the time being of any country, state or place imposes or purports to
impose an immediate or contingent liability on the Company to make any payment or
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authorises a taxing authority or Government official to require the Company to make
payment in respect of Shares or dividends or other moneys accruing due to the
Shareholder who holds the Shares: "

(a) the Shareholder or, if the Sharcholder is deceased, the Sharcholder's legal
personal representative, indemnifies the Company in respect of any such
payment or hability; and

()] subject to the Corporations Act 2001 and the Listing Rules, the Company:

0] has a lien on the Shares and dividends and other moneys payable in
respect of the Shares, whether the Shares are held by the Sharcholder
solely or jointly with another person in respect of any payment made
or liability incurred by the Company, together with reasonable
expenses and interest on any payment made by the Company at a rate
to be fixed by the Directors not exceeding 15% per annum from the
date of payment by the Company to the date of repayment by the
Shareholder;

(i1) may set off amounts so paid by the Company against amounts payable
by the Company to the Shareholder as dividends or otherwise; and

(iii) may recover as a debt due from the Shareholder or its legal personal
representative the amount of all payments made by the Company
together with reasonable expenses and interest at the rate and for the
peniod referred to in clause 23.3(b)(i).

The Company may do ali things which the Directors think necessary or appropriate to
do under the ASTC Settlement Rules and the Listing Rules to enforce or protect the
Company's lien.

Uniess the Directors determine otherwise, the registration of a transfer of a Share
operates as a waiver of the Company's lien on the Share.

The Directors may declare a Share to be wholly or partly exempt from a lien.

LIEN SALE
If:
(a) the Company has a lien on a Share for money presently payable;

(b) the Company has given the Shareholder or the Shareholder's executors or
administrators (as the case may be) holding the Share written notice demanding
payment of the money; and

{c) that Shareholder fails to pay all of the money demanded,

then 14 or more days after giving the notice, the Directors may, if the Listing Rules
permit, sell the Share in any manner determined by them.
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FORFEITURE NOTICE

The Directors may at any time after a call or instalment becomes payable and remains
unpaid by a Shareholder, serve a notice on the Shareholder requiring the Sharcholder to

pay:

(a) the unpaid amount;
(b) any interest that has accrued; and
(3] all expenses incurred by the Company as a consequence of the non-payment.

The notice under clause 25.1 must:

(a) specify a day (not earlier than 14 days after the date of the notice) on or before
which the payment required by the notice must be made; and

{b) state that if a Shareholder does not comply with the notice, the Shares in
respect of which the call was made or instaiment is payable will be liable to be
forfeited.

FORFEITURE

If a Shareholder does not comply with a notice served under clause 25, then any or all
of the Shares in respect of which the notice was given may be forfeited under a
resolution of the Directors.

Unpaid dividends in respect of forfeited Shares will also be forfeited.

On forfeiture, Shares become the property of the Company and forfeited Shares must
be:

(a) if the Listing Rules permnit, sold, disposed of, or cancelled on terms determined
by the Directors; or

(b) offered by public auction in accordance with any requirements of the Listing
Rules.

The Directors may, at any time before a forfeited Share is sold, disposed of or
cancelied, annul the forfeiture of the Share on conditions determined by them.

Promptly after a Share has been forfeited:

(@) notice of the forfeiture must be given to the Shareholder in whose name the
Share was registered immediately before its forfeiture; and

{b) "~ the forfeiture and its date must be noted in the Register.

Omission or neglect to give notice of or to note the forfeiture as specified in clause 26.5
will not invalidate a forfeiture.
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LIABILITY OF FORMER SHAREHOLDER -

The interest of a person who held Shares which are forfeited is extinguished but subject
to the Listing Rules, the former Sharcholder rematns liable to pay:
t

(a) all money (including interest and expenses) that was payable by the
Shareholder to the Company at the date of forfeiture in respect of the forfeited
Shares; and

}

) interest from the date of forfeiture until payment of the money referred to in
paragraph (a), of this clause at a rate determined by the Directors (not
exceeding 15% per annumy}.

A former Shareholder's liability to the Company ceases if and when the Company

recetves payment in full of all money (including interest and expenses) payable by the

person in respect of the Shares. The liability may only be released or waived in
accordance with the LiJsting Rules.

f
DISPOSAL OF FORFEITED SHARES

i

The Company may:

b
(a) receive the consideration (if any) given for a forfeited Share on any sale or
disposttion of the Share; and
i

)] effect a u-ansfr;:r of the Share in favour of a person to whom the Share is sold or
disposed of, 1
|
The purchaser of the Share:

‘
(a) is not bound to check the regularity of the sale or the application of the
purchase pnce

{b) obtains title to the Share despite any irregularity in the sale; and

{c) will not be subject to complaint or remedy by the former holder of the Share in
respect of the purchase.

A statement signed by %1 Director and the Secretary that the Share has been forfeited and
sold or reissued in accordance with this Constitution or sold without forfeiture to
enforce a lien in accordance with this Constitution, is conclusive evidence of the matters
stated as agatnst all pefsons claiming to be entitled to the Share.

Subject to the terms on 'which a Share is on issue, the net proceeds of any sale made to

enforce a lien or on forfelture maust be applied by the Company in the following order:
. !

(a)" in payment of the costs of the sale;

(b) in payment of all amounts (if any) secured by the lien or all money (if any) that

was payable in respect of the forfeited Share;
b :

k




Page 20 of 56 Docld: SE1591054 ACN :i15061 375

20

() _ in payment of any tax liability incurred by the Company on disposal of the
forfeited Share; and )

(d) where the Share was forfeited under clause 26.1, in payment of any surplus to
the former Shareholder whose Share was sold.

SHAREHOLDER POWERS OF ATTORNEY

29.
29.1

292

29.3

29.4

SHAREHOLDER POWERS OF ATTORNEY

If a Shareholder executes or proposes to execute any document or do any act by or
through an attorney which is relevant to the Company or the Sharcholder's shareholding
in the Company, that Shareholder must deliver the instrument appointing the attorney to
the Company for notation.

The Company may require the Shareholder to lodge a certified copy of the instrument
for retention by the Company, and ask for whatever evidence it thinks appropriate that
the power of attorney is effective and continues to be in force.

Any power of attorney granted by a Shareholder will, as between the Company and the
Shareholder who granted the power of attorney:

(a) continue in force; and

(b) may be acted on,

1

unless express notice in writing of its revocation or of the death of the Shareholder who
granted it is lodged with the Company.

Where a Shareholder proposes that an attorney represent the Shareholder at a general
meeting or adjourned meeting, the Shareholder must comply with clause 50.1 of this
Constitution.

GENERAL MEETINGS

30.
30.1

30.2
303

30.4

CALLING GENERAL MEETING

The Directors must call annual general meetings in accordance with the Corporations
Act 2001, to be held by the Company at times to be determined by the Directors.

A meeting of Shareholders may be called by such number of Directors as is specified by
the Corporations Act 2001,

Shareholders may also request or call and arrange to hold general meetings in
accordance with the procedures set out in the Corporations Act 2001,

A general meeting may be held at two or more venues simultaneously using any
technology that gives the Shareholders as a whole a reasonable opportunity to
participate.
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NOTICE e

Notice of a general meeting must be given in accordance with the Corporations Act
2001 to the persons referred to in clause 97.1.

Except as permitted by the Corporations Act 2001, general meetings must be called on
at least 28 days notice in accordance with the procedures set out in the Corporations Act
2001. }

r
A notice calling a general meeting must:
|

(a) specify the place, date and time of the meeting (and if the meeting is to be held
in two or more places, the technology that will be used to facilitate this);

{b) state the general nature of the business to be transacted at the mecting;

{c) if a special resplutlon is to be proposed at the meeting, set out an intention to
propose the special resolution and state the resolution;

(d) include such statements about the appointment of proxies as are required by the
Corporations Act 2001,
1
(e) specify a place and facsimile number and may specify an electronic address for

the purposes of proxy appointments;
i

(43 subject to the ASTC Settlement Rules, specify particulars of any determination
made under regulation 7.11.37 of the Corporations Regulations; and

{g) comply with any other requirements of the Corporations Act 2001.

The failure or accidental omission to send a notice of a general meeting (including a
proxy appeintment form), or the postponement or cancellation of a general meeting, to
any person entitled to such notice under the Corporations Act 2001 or this Constitution,
or the non-receipt of a notice (or form) by any such person does not invalidate the
proceedings at or any resolutions passed at the general meeting, or the postponement or
cancellation of the general meeting, as the case may be.

BUSINESS

The business of an annual general meeting may include:

(a) any of the following matiers, even if not referred to in the notice of meeting:
| .
i consi;deration of the annual financial report, directors' report and
auditor's report; ’
o )
(i) election of directors;

(ii1) appo?mrnent of the auditor;

. .t N '
(iv) fixing the auditor's remuneration;

b
|

1
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{b) any business which under this Constitution or the Corporations Act 200! is
required to be transacted at an annual general meeting; and

(c) any other business which may lawfully be transacted at a general meeting.

At each annual general meeting, the chairman must allow a reasonable opportunity for
the Shareholders as a whole at the meeting to:

(a) ask questions about or make comments on the management of the Company;
and
(b) ask the Auditor or their representative questions relevant to the conduct of the

audit and the preparation and content of the Auditor's report for the Company.

(a) The Directors may postpone or cancel any general meeting (other than a
meeting requested or called by Shareholders under clzuse 30.3) at any time
before the day of the meeting.

(b) The Directors must give notice of the postponement or cancellation to all
persons entitled to receive notices of a general meeting.

PROCEEDINGS AT GENERAL MEETINGS

33.

34,

34.1

342

343

SHAREHOLDER

In clauses 34, 35, and 43, 'Shareholder' includes a Shareholder present in person or by
proxy, attomey or Representative.

QUORUM

No business may be transacted at a general meeting or at the resumption of an
adjourned general meeting, unless a quorum of Shareholders is present at the
commencement of business of the meeting or resumed meeting.

Subject to clause 34.3(b), a quorum of Shareholders is fifieen Shareholders entitled to
vote and together holding not fewer than 50,000 Shares.

If a quorum is not present within 30 minutes after the time appointed for a general
meeting:

(a) the general meeting is automatically dissolved if it was requested or called by
Shareholders under clause 30.3; or

(b) in any other case:

() it will stand adjourned to the same time and place seven days after the
meeting, or to another day, time and place determined by the
Directors; and
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-(ii) if at the adjourned general meeting a quorum is not present within 30
minutes after the time appointed for the general meeting two
Shareholders will be a quorum.

CHAIRMAN

The Chairman of AGL Energy will be the chairman of each general meeting
If:

{a) there is no Chairman of AGL Energy; or

(b) the Chairman of AGL Energy is not present within 15 minutes after the time
appointed for holding the general meeting; or

(c) the Chairman of AGL Energy is unwilling to act as chairman of the general
meeting,

the Directors present may elect a person to be chairman of that general meeting,
If no chairman is elected in accordance with clause 35.2, then:

(a) the Shareholders may elect one of the Directors present as chairman of that
general meeting; or

(b) if no Director is present or is willing to take the chair, the Shareholders may
elect one of the Shareholders present as chairman of that general meeting,

If there is a dispute at a general meeting about a question of procedure, the chairman of
that general meeting may determine the question and no vote may be taken by the
Shareholders on any such determination by the chairman of that general meeting.

GENERAL CONDUCT
The general conduct of each general meeting of the Company and the procedures to be

adopted at the meeting will be determined by the chairman of that general meeting,
including the procedure for the conduct of the election of Directors.

ADJOURNMENT

The chairman of a general meeting at which a quorum 1s present:

(a) in his or her discretion may adjourn the general meeting:
(0] with the general meeting's consent, at any time; and
{ii) without the meeting’s consent, if, in the opinion of the chairman of

that general meeting, it is impractical to seek consent; and

(b) must adjourn the general meeting if the meeting directs him or her to do so.
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An adjourned general meeting may take place at a different venue from the initial
general meeting.

The only business that can be transacted at an adjourned general meeting is the
unfinished business of the initial general meeting.

If a general meeting has been adjourned for more than 30 days, notice of the adjourned
general meeling must be given to Shareholders as if it were an original general meeting,
but otherwise it is not necessary to give notice of an adjourned general meeting or the
business of the adjourned general meeting.

A poll cannot be demanded on any resolution concerning the adjournment of a general
meeting except by the chairman of that general meeting.
DECISIONS

Subject to the Corporations Act 2001 in relation to special resolutions, a resolution is
carried if a majority of the votes cast on the resolution are in favour of the resolution.

A resolution put to the vote of a meeting is decided on a show of hands unless a poll is
demanded by:

(a) at least 5 Shareholders entitled to vote on the resolution;

(b) a Shareholder or Shareholders with at least 5% of the votes that may be cast on
the resolution on a poll; or

{c) the chairman of the general meeting.
A poll may be demanded:
(a) before a vote is taken, or

(b) in the case of a vote taken on a show of hands, immediately before or
immediately after, the results of the vote are declared.

Unless a poll is demanded:

(a) a declaration by the chairman of the general meeting that a resolution has been
carried, carried by a specified majority, or lost; and

(b) an entry to that effect in the minutes of the meeting,

are conclusive evidence of the fact without proof of the number or proportion of the
votes in favour of or against the resolution.

The demand for a poll may be withdrawn.

A decision of a general meeting may not be challenged or invalidated on the ground that
a person voting at the meeting was not entitled to do so.
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TAKING A POLL e

Subject to clause 39.5, a poll will be taken when and in the manner that the chairman of
the general meeting directs. No notice need be given of any poll.

The result of the poll will determine whether the resolution on which the poll was
demanded is carried or lost.

The chairman of the general meeting may determine any dispute about the admission or
rejection of a vote, and such determination, if made in good faith, will be final and
conclusive.

A poll cannot be demanded on any resolution concerning the election of the chairman of
the general meeting,

A poll demanded by the chairman of the general meeting on any resolution concerning
the adjournment of a meeting must be taken immediately.

After a poll has been demanded at a general meeting, the general meeting may continue
for the transaction of business other than the question on which the poll was demanded.
CASTING VOTE OF CHAIRMAN

The chairman of the general meeting has a casting vote (in addition to the chairman of
the general meeting's votes as a Shareholder, proxy, attorney or Representative) on a
show of hands or on a poil.

ADMISSION TO GENERAL MEETINGS

The chairman of the general meeting may refuse admission to a person, or require a
person to leave and not return to, a meeting if the person:

{a) refuses to permit examination of any article in the person's possession; or
(b) is in possession of any:

(i) electronic or recording device; or

(i) placard or banner or other article which the chairman of the general

meeting considers to be dangerous, offensive or liable to cause
disruption; or

{c) causes any disruption to the meeting.

AUDITOR'S RIGHT TO BE HEARD
The Auditor is entitied to:

(a) attend any general meeting of the Company;
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(b) . beheard at any general meeting of the Company on any part of the business of
the meeting that concemns the Auditor in their capacity as auditor, even if:

) the Auditor retires at the general meeting; or
(ii) Shareholders pass a resolution to remove the Auditor from office; and
(c) authorise a person in writing to attend and speak at any general meeting as the

Auditor's representative.

VOTES OF SHAREHOLDERS
43. ENTITLEMENT TO VOTE
43.1 Subject to this Constitution and to any rights or restrictions attaching to any class of

43.2

43.3

Shares:
(a) every Shareholder may vote;

6} subject to clause 47.4 and the Corporations Act 2001, on a show of hands
every Shareholder has one vote;

©) on a poll every Shareholder has:
U] for each fully paid Share held by the Shareholder, one vote; and

(ii) for each partly paid Share held by the Shareholder, a fraction of a vote
equivalent to the proportion which the amount paid (not credited) is of
the total amounts paid and payable, whether or not called, (excluding
amounts credited) on the Share. Without limiting the generality of
clause 22.3, an amount paid on a Share in advance of a call is not to
be taken as paid for the purposes of this paragraph.

During a breach of the Listing Rules relating to Shares which are Restricted Securities,
or a breach of a restriction agreement, the holder of the relevant Restricted Securities is
not entitled to any voting nights in respect of those Restricted Securities.

If a Shareholder:
(a) dies; or

(b) through mental or physical infirmity, is incapable of managing the
Sharcholder's affairs;

and a personal representative, trustee or other person is appointed under law to
administer the Shareholder's estate or property, the personal representative, trustee or
person so appointed may exercise any rights of the Shareholder in relation to a general
meeting as if the personal representative, trustee or person (as the case may be) was a
Shareholder.
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UNPAID CALLS
A Shareholder is entitled to:
{(a) vote; or
{b) be counted in a quorum,

only in respect of Shares on which all calls due and payable have been paid.

JOINT HOLDERS

If two or more joint holders purport to vote, the vote of the joint holder whose name
appears first in the Register will be accepted, to the exclusion of the other joint holder or
holders.

For the purposes of this clause 45, several executors or administrators of a deceased
Shareholder in whose sole name any Shares are registered will be taken to be joint
holders of those Shares.

OBJECTIONS

An objection to the qualification of a voter may only be raised at the genéral meeting or
adjourned general meeting at which the voter tendered its vote,

An objection must be referred to the chairman of the general meeting, whose decision
made in good faith is final.

Subject to clause 46.4, a vote which the chairman of the general meeting does not
disallow under an objection is valid for all purposes.

A vote which the Listing Rules require the Company to disregard is not valid.

VOTES BY PROXY

A Shareholder who is entitled to vote at a general meeting of the Company may appoint
not more than two proxies to attend and vote at the meeting on that Shareholder's
behalf.

A proxy need not be a Shareholder.

If a Shareholder appoints one proxy, that proxy may, subject to the Corporations Act
2001, vote on a show of hands.

If a Shareholder appoints two proxies and the appointment does not specify the
proportion or number of the Shareholder's votes each proxy may exercise, each proxy
may exercise half the votes. However, neither proxy may vote on a show of hands.

A proxy may demand or join in demanding a poll.
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A proxy may vote or abstain as he or she chooses except where the appointment of the
proxy directs the way the proxy is to vote on a particular resolution. If an appointment
directs the way the proxy is to vote on a particular resolution;

{(a) the proxy need not vote on a show of hands, but if the proxy does so, the proxy
must vote that way;

(b} if the proxy has two or more appointments that specify different ways to vote
on the resolution - the proxy must not vote on a show of hands;

(c) if the proxy is the chair - the proxy must vote on a pol]l and must vote that way;
and

(d) if the proxy is not the chair - the proxy need not vote on a poll, but if the proxy
does so, the proxy must vote that way.

DOCUMENT APPOINTING PROXY

An appointment of a proxy is valid if it is signed by the Shareholder making the
appointment and contains the information required by subsection 250A(1) of the
Corporations Act 2001.

For the purposes of clause 48.1, an appointment received at an electronic address will
be taken to be signed by the Shareholder if:

() a personal identification code allocated by the Company to the Shareholder has
been input into the appointment; or

(b) the appointment has been verified or authorised in another manner approved by
the Directors or by the Chairman of AGL Energy and the chief executive
officer or Managing Director.

The Company may send a proxy appointment form to Shareholders in a form which has
been approved by the Directors or by the Chairman of AGL Energy and the chief
executive officer or Managing Director.

A proxy's appointment is valid at an adjourned general meeting.

A proxy or attorney may be appointed for all meetings or for any number of general
meetings or for a particular purpose.

Unless otherwise provided for in the proxy's appointment or in any instrument
appointing an attorney, the appointment of the proxy or the attorney will be taken to
confer anthority:

(a) . tovoteon:

() any amendment moved to the proposed resolutions and on any motion
that the proposed resolutions not be put or any similar motion; and
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(ii) any procedural motion, including any motion to elect the chairman of
the general meeting, to vacate the chair or to adjourn the general
meeting,

even though the appointment may specify the way the proxy or attorney is to
vote on a particular resolution; and

(b) to vote on any motion before the general meeting whether or not the motion is
referred to in the appointment.

PROXY IN BLANK

If a proxy appointment is signed by the Shareholder but does not name the proxy or
proxies in whose favour it is given, the chairman of the general meeting may either:

(a) act as proxy; or

(b) complete the proxy appointment {either personally or by an agent) by inserting
the name or names of one or more Directors or the Secretary.

LODGMENT OF PROXY

Subject to clause 50.3, the appointment of a proxy or attorney must be received by the
Company, at least 48 hours (unless reduced in the notice of meeting to which the
appointment relates) before the general meeting (or the resumption of an adjourned
general meeting) at which the appointee is to attend and vote, together with evidence
satisfactory to the Company of its non-revocation.

If the appointment purports to be executed under a power of attorney or other authority,
the original document or a certified copy of it must be received by the Company at least
48 hours (unless reduced in the notice of meeting to which the appointment relates)
before the general meeting (or the resumption of an adjourned general meeting).

The Company receives an appointment of a proxy or attorney or other authority under
which it was signed when they are received at:

(a) the Office;

(b) a facsimile number at the Office; or

(c) a place, facsimile number or electronic address specified for that purpose in the
notice of general meeting.

VALIDITY

A vote cast in accordance with an appointment of proxy or power of attorney is valid
even if before the vote was cast the appointor:

(a) died;
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(b) _ became mentally incapacitated;
(c) revoked the proxy or power; or
(d) transferred the Shares in respect of which the vote was cast,

unless the Company received written notification of the death, mental incapacity,
revocation or transfer before the relevant general meeting or adjourned general meeting.

REPRESENTATIVES OF BODIES CORPORATE

Any Shareholder that is a body corporate may appoint an individual as its representative

- as provided by the Corporations Act 2001.

The appointment of a Representative may set out restrictions on the Representative's
powers.

The original form of appointment of a Representative, a cettified copy of the
appointment, or a certificate of the body corporate evidencing the appointment of a
Representative is prima facie evidence of a Representative having been appointed.

The chairman of a general meeting may permit a person claiming to be a Representative
to exercise the body's powers even if he or she has not produced a certificate or other
satisfactory evidence of his or her appointment.

APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS

S3.
53.1

53.2

533

534

NUMBER OF DIRECTORS

Subject to the Corporations Act 2001, the Company may by resolution passed at a
general meeting increase or reduce the minimum or maximum number of Directors.

Until the Company resolves otherwise in accordance with clause 53.1 there will be:
(a) a minimum of three Directors; and
(b} a maximum of ten Directors.

Subject to any resolution of the Shareholders determining the maximum and minimum
numbers of Directors, the Directors may from time to time determine the number of
Directors and, until the Directors otherwise determine, the number of Directors shall be

eight.

The Directors of the Company in office immediately before this Constitution becomes
effective are the Directors of the Company immediately after that time and:

(a) hold office subject to this Constitution; and

(b) for the purposes of this Constitution, they will each be taken to have held office
since, and to have been elected or re-clected (as the case may be) at, the time
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he or she was last elected or re-elected as a Director of the Company before
this Constitution became effective.

QUALIFICATION

In addition to the circumstances which disqualify a person from managing a corporation
according to the Corporations Act 2001, no person who has been an insolvent under
administration within the previous five years is eligible to become a Director.

A Director is entitled to notice of all general meetings and meetings of the holders of
any class of Shares.

POWER TO REMOVE AND APPOINT

The Company may, subject to the Corporations Act 2001, by resolution passed in
general meeting:

(a) remove any Director before the end of the Director's term of office; and

(b) if the outgoing Director is a Non-Executive Director, elect another person to
replace the Director.

A person appointed under clause 55.1 will hold office for the remainder of the term for
which the Director replaced would have held office if the Director had not been
removed.

Subject to the provisions of this Constitution, the Company may appoint a person as a
Director by resolution passed in general meeting.

(a) If the conduct or position of any Director is such that continuance in office
appears to the majority of the Directors to be prejudicial to the interests of the
Company, a majority of Directors at a meeting of the Directors specifically
called for that purpose may suspend that Director.

(b) The suspended Director may not take any part in the business or affairs of the
Company until the suspension has been terminated.

{c) Within 14 days of the suspension, the Directors must call a general meeting, at
which the Shareholders may consider a motton to remove the Director from
office in accordance with clause 55.1(a).

(d) If a motion to remove the Director from office is not carried at the general
meeting called to consider the matter, the suspension of the Director is
terminated and the Director is reinstated in his or her office.

ADDITIONAL AND CASUAL DIRECTORS

Subject to clause 53 the Directors may appoint any person as a Director to fill a casual
vacancy or as an addition to the existing Directors.
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A Director appointed under clause 56.1 will hold office until the end of the next annual
general meeting of the Company, at which the Director may be re-elected but he or she
will not be taken into account in determining the number of Directors who must retire
by rotation at the meeting in accordance with clause 58.

FILLING VACATED OFFICE

The Company may at a general meeting at which a Director retires, by ordinary
resolution fill the vacated office by electing a persen to that office.

RETIREMENT BY ROTATION

Subject to clause 73.3 at the close of each annual general meeting one-third of the
Directors or, if their number is not a multiple of three, then the number selected by the
Directors by rounding one-third up or down, must retire from office.

(a) The Directors to retire by rotation at an annual general meeting are those
Directors who have been longest in office since their last election.

(b) Directors elected on the same day may agree among themselves or determine
by lot which of them must retire.

Subject to clause 73.3, a Director must retire from office at the conclusion of the third
annual general meeting after the Director was last elected or three years, whichever is
lfonger.

A retiring Director remains in office until the end of the meeting and will be eligible for
re-election at the meeting,

NOMINATION OF DIRECTOR

A person, other than a Director retiring under clause 58 or under clause 56.2 who seeks
re-election, is not eligible for election as a Director at a general meeting unless:

(a) the person is proposed as a candidate by a Shareholder (who may be the
candidate); and

(b) the proposing Shareholder delivers a notice to the Office which nominates the
candidate for the office of Director and includes the signed consent of the
candidate.

A notice given in accordance with clause 59.1 must be left at the Office not less than 35
Business Days before the relevant general meeting.

VACATION OF OFFICE

The office of a Director immediately becomes vacant if the Director:

() ceases to be a Director by virtue of the Corporations Act 2001,
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(b) . is prohibited by the Corporations Act 200! from holding office or continuing
as a Director;

{c) is liable to pay a call but does pay the call within 21 days after the date on
which it is payable;

(d) is prohibited from holding or is removed from the office of Director by an
order made under the Corporations Act 2001,

(e) becomes bankrupt or makes any general arrangement or composition with his
or her creditors;

(H dies or cannot manage the Company because of his or her mental incapacity or
is a person whose estate is liable to have a person appointed, under the law
relating to the administration of estates of persons who through mental or
physical infirmity are incapable of managing their affairs, to administer it, or
becomes in the opinion of the Directors incapable of performing is or her
duties;

{g) resigns from his or her office of Director by notice in writing to the Company;
{h) is removed by a resolution of the Company; or
0] is resident in Australia and not being engaged abroad on the business of the

Company, is absent from Directors’ meetings for three consecutive months
without leave of absence from the Directors.

REM UNERATION OF DIRECTORS

61.

61.1

61.2
61.3

61.4

61.5

REMUNERATION OF NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Subject to the Listing Rules, the Directors as a whole (other than Executive Directors)
may be paid or provided remuneration for their services the tota} amount or value of
which must not exceed an aggregate maximum of $1,500,000 per annum or such other
maximum amount determined from time to time by the Company in general meeting.

The notice calling a general meeting at which it is proposed that Shareholders approve
an increase of the aggregate maximum sum must state the amount of the increase and
the aggregate maximum sum, and any other matters required by the Listing Rules.

Subject to the Listing Rules, the aggregate maximum sum will be divided among the
Non-Executive Directors in such proportion and manner as the Directors agree and, in
default of agreement, equally and shail be deemed to accrue from day to day.

Non-Executive Directors may not be paid a commission on or a percentage of profits or
operating revenue,

If a Non-Executive Director is required to perform services for the Company which in
the opinion of the Directors, are outside the scope of the ordinary duties of a Director,
the Company may pay or provide the Director remuneration determined by the
Directors which may be either in addition to or insicad of the Director's remuneration
under clause 61.1. No remuneration may be paid or provided under this clause 61.5 if
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the effect would be to exceed the aggregate maximum sum of Directors' remuneration
determined by the Company in general meeting.

Non-Executive Directors may also be paid all travelling, hotel and other expenses
properly incurred by them in attending and returning from meetings of the Directors or
any committee of the Directors or general meetings of the Company or otherwise in
connection with the Company's business.

The Company may also pay a premiurﬁ for a contract insuring a person who is or has
been a Non-Executive Director against liability incurred by the person as a Director,
except in circumstances prohibited by the Corporations Act 2001.

Shares may be provided to Non-Executive Directors as part of their remuneration under
clauses 61.1 and 61.5 according to the rules of any share plan for the remuneration of
Non-Executive Directors that may be introduced by the Company. For the purposes of
clause 61.1, the value of any Shares provided will be determined according to the rules
of the share plan.

REMUNERATION OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The remuneration of an Executive Director may from time to time be fixed by the
Directors. The remuneration may be by way of salary or commission or participation in
profits or by all or any of these modes but may not be by commission on, or a
percentage of, operating revenue.

The Company may reimburse an Executive Director for his or her expenses properly
incurred as a Director or in the course of his or her office.

Except in circumstances prohibited by the Corporations Act 2001, the Company may
pay a premium for a contract insuring a person who is or has been an Executive
Director against liability incurred by the person as a Director.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Subject to the Corporations Act 2001 the Company may give a person a benefit in
connection with a Director's retirement from a Board or managerial office in the
Company in addition to any remuneration paid or provided under any other clause of
this Constitution.

POWERS AND DUTIES OF DIRECTORS

64.

64.1

DIRECTORS TO MANAGE COMPANY

The business of the Company is managed by or under the direction of the Directors who
may exercise all powers of the Company that this Constitution, the Corporations Act
2001 or the Listing Rules do not require to be exercised by the Company in general
meeting.
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Without limiting the generality of clause 64.1, the Directors may exercise all the
powers of the Company to;

(a) borrow money;

(b) charge any property or business of the Company or all or any of its uncalled
capital;

{c) issue debentures or give any other security for a debt, liability or obligation of
the Company or of any other person; and

(d) guarantee or to become liable for the payment of money or the performance of
any obligation by or of any other person.

PROCEEDINGS OF DIRECTORS

65.
65.1

65.2
65.3

65.4

65.5

65.6
65.7

DIRECTORS' MEETINGS

The Chairman of AGL Energy or any two Directors may at any time, and the Secretary
must on the request of the Chairman of AGL Energy or any two Directors, call a
meeting of the Directors.

A Directors' meeting must be called by not less than 48 hours notice of a meeting to
each Director, unless the Directors unanimously agree otherwise. The notice may be in
writing or given using any technology consented to by all the Directors.

An accidental omission to send a notice of a meeting of Directors to any Director or the
non-receipt of such a notice by any Director does not invalidate the proceedings, or any
resolution passed, at the meeting.

(a) Subject to the Corporations Act 2001, a Directors' meeting may be held by the
Directors communicating with each other by any technological means
consented to by alt the Directors. The consent may be a standing one.

(b) The Directors need not all be physically present in the same place for a
" Directors’ meeting to be held.

©) A Director who participates in a meeting held in accordance with this
clause 65.4 is taken to be present and entitled to vote at the meeting. -

{d) A Director can only withdraw his or her consent to the means of
communication between Directors proposed for a Directors' meeting if the
Director does so at least 48 hours before the meeting.

Clause 65.4 applies 1o meetings of Directors' committees as if all committee members
were Directors. -

The Directors may meet together, adjourn and regulate their meetings as they think fit.

A quorum for meetings of Directors may be fixed by the Directors at no less than three
Directors and unless so fixed, is three Directors a majority of whom must be Non-
Executive Directors. The quorum must be present at all times during the meeting.
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Where a quorum cannot be established for the consideration of a particular matter at a
meeting of Directors, one or more of the Directors may call a general meeting of
Shareholders to deal with the matter.

DECISIONS

Questions arising at a meeting of Directors are to be decided by a majority of votes of
the Directors present and voting and, subject to the Corporations Act 2001, each
Director has one vote.

Subject to the Listing Rules, in the case of an equality of votes, the chairman of a
Directors' meeting has a casting vote in addition to his or her deliberative vote,

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS

No contract made by a Director with the Company and no contract or arrangement
entered into by or on behalf of the Company in which any Director may be in any way
interested is avoided or rendered voidable merely because of the Director holding office
as a director or because of the fiduciary obligations arising out of that office.

No Director contracting with or being interested in any arrangement involving the
Company is liable to account to the Company for any profit realised by or under any
such contract or arrangement merely because of the Director helding office as a director
or because of the fiduciary obligations arising out of that office.

A Director is not disqualified, merely because of being a Director, from coniracting
with the Company in any respect.

Subject to this clause 67, a director and any firm, body or entity in which a Director has
a direct or indirect interest may in any capacity:

(a) enter into any contract or arrangement with the Company;

(b) be appointed to hold any office or place of profit under the Company, other
than the office of auditor; and

(©) act in a professional capacity, other than as auditor, for the Company,

and the Director may receive and retain for his or her own benefit any remuneration,
profits or benefits as if he or she was not a Director.

A Director who has a material personal interest in a matter that is being considered at a
Directors’ meeting must not:

(a) be present while the matter is being considered at the meeting; or
(b) vote on the matiter,

unless permitted by the Corporations Act 2001 to do so, in which case the Director
may:
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(¢} be counted in determining whether or not a quorum is present at any meeting of
Directors considering that matter;

{d) sign or countersign any document relating to that matter; and
{e) vote in respect of, or in respect of any thing arising out of, that matter.

The quorum for consideration at a meeting of the Directors of a matter in which one or
more Directors have a material personal interest is two Directors who are entitled to
vote on any motion that may be moved at the meeting in relation to that matter.

A Director may be or become a director or other officer of, or otherwise interested in,
any related body corporate or any other body corporate promoted by the Company or in
which the Company may be interested as a vendor, shareholder or otherwise and is not
accountable to the Company for any remuneration or other benefits received by the
Director as a director or officer of, or from having an interest in, that body corporate.

A Director must give to the Company such information about the Shares or other
securitics in the Company in which the Director has a relevant interest and at the times
that the Secretary requires to enable the Company to comply with any disclosure
obligations it has under the Corporations Act 2001 or the Listing Rules,

REMAINING DIRECTORS
The Directors may act even if there are vacancies on the board.

If the number of Directors is not sufficient to constitute a gquorum at a Directors'
mecting, the Director or Directors may act only to:

(a) appoint a Director; or
(b) call a general meeting.
CHAIRMAN

The Directors shall elect one of their number who is not an Executive Director as
Chairman of AGL Energy and may determine the period for which the Chairman of
AGL Energy will hold office. The Chairman of AGL Energy will be the chairman of
Directors' meetings.

If the Chairman of AGL Energy is not elected, or if the Chainman of AGL Energy is not
present at any Directors' meeting within 10 minutes after the time appointed for the
meeting to begin, the Directors present must elect a Director to be chairman of the
Directors’ meeting.

DELEGATION

(a) The Directors may delegate any of their powers, other than those which by law
must be dealt with by the Directors as a board, to a committee or committees.
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The Directors may at any time revoke any delegation of power.

At least one member of each committee of Directors must be a Director.

A commiltee may be authorised by the Directors to sub-delegate all or any of the
powers for the time being vested in it.

Meetings of any committee of Directors will be governed by the provisions of this

Constitution which deal with Directors' meetings so far as they are applicable and are
not inconsistent with any directions of the Directors. The provisions apply as if each
member was a Director.

WRITTEN RESOLUTIONS

If a majority of the Directors who are eligible to vote on a resolution have signed a
document containing a statemnent that they are in favour of a resolution set out in the
document, then a resolution in those terms is taken to have been passed by the Directors
without a meeting. The resolution is passed when the last Director who makes up the
majority signs.

For the purposes of clause 71.1, separate copies of a document may be used for signing
by the Directors if the wording of the resolution and statement is identical in each copy.

Any document referred to in this clause may be in the form of a facsimile transmission
or electronic notification.

If a resolution is taken to have been passed in accordance with this clause, the minutes
must record that fact.

This clause applies to meetings of Directors’ committees as if all members of the
committee were Directors.

Any document referred to in this clause 71 must be sent to every Director.

MINUTES

The Directors must cause minutes to be made of:

(a)

(b)

(c)
(d)

(€)

1167269_4.00C

the names of the Directors present at all Directors’ meetings and meetings of
Directors' committees;

all proceedings and resolutions of general meetings, Directors’ meetings and
meetings of Directors' committees;

all resolutions passed in accordance with clause 71;

appointments of officers, but only if the Directors resolve that a minute of the
appointment should be made, and

all disclosures of interests made in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001.
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Minutes must be signed by the chairman of the meeting or by the chairman of the next
meeting, and if so signed will be conclusive evidence of the matters stated in such
minutes. :

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

73.
73.1

73.2

733

74.

74.1

74.2

74.3

744

75.
75.1

APPOINTMENT

{a) Subject to clause 53 the Directors may appoint the chief executive officer to
the office of Managing Director on such terms as they think fit.

)] Subject to clause 53 the Directors may appoint any other executive officer or
officers to the office of Director on such terms as they think fit.

{c) A Director appointed under clause 73.1(a) or (b), and a Director (however
appointed) occupying for the time being a full-time or substantially full-time
executive position in the Company or a related body corporate, is referred to in
this Constitution as an Executive Director.

A Director appointed under clause 73.1(b) will hold office until the end of the next
annual general meeting of the Company, at which the Director may be re-elected but he
or she will not be taken into account in determining the number of Directors who must
retire by rotation at the meeting in accordance with clause 58,

A Managing Director is not subject to retirement by rotation and is not to be taken into
account in determining the rotation of retirement of Directors. Any other Executive
Directors are subject to retirement by rotation.

SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION OF OFFICE

If an Executive Director ceases to hold any executive office in the Company or a
Related Body Corporate (including the office of Managing Director) he or she ceases to
be a Director automatically unless the other Directors agree otherwise.

The Directors may, subject to the terms of the Executive Director's employment
contract, suspend, remove or dismiss him or her from executive office.

If an Executive Director is suspended from executive office of the Company or of a
Related Body Corporate of the Company, his or her duties and obligations as Director
are suspended for the same period.

A person ceasing to be a Director by virtue of the provisions of clause 74.1 will not
thereby be rendered ineligible for appointment or election as a Director under any
clause other than clause 73. '

POWERS OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Directors may confer on any one or more of the chief executive officer or an
Executive Director or Executive Directors any powers exercisable by the Directors,
subject to any terms and restrictions determined by the Directors.
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The Directors may authorise an Executive Director to sub-delegate all or any of the
powers vested in him or her.

Any power conferred under this clause may be concurrent with but not to the exclusion
of the Directors' powers.

The Directors may at any time withdraw or vary any of the powers conferred on an
Executive Director.

LOCAL MANAGEMENT

GENERAL

The Directors may provide for the management and transaction of the affairs of the
Company in any place and in such manner as they think fit.

Without limiting clause 76.1, the Directors may:

(a) establish local boards or agencies for managing any of the affairs of the
Company in a specified place and appoint any persons to be members of those
local boards or agencies; and

) delegate to any person api)ointed under paragraph (a) any of the powers,
authorities and discretions which may be exercised by the Directors under this
Constitution,

on any terms and subject 1o any conditions determined by the Directors.

APPOINTMENT OF ATTORNEYS AND AGENTS

The Directors may from time to time by resolution or power of attorney appoint any
person to be the attorney or agent of the Company:

(a) for the purposes;

(b) with the powers, authorities and discretions (not exceeding those exercisable
by the Directors under this Constitution);

() for the peniod; and
{d) subject to the conditions,
determined by the Directors.

Without limiting clause 77.1, an appointment by the Directors of an attorney or agent of
the Company may be made in favour of:

{(a) any member of any local board established under this Constitution;
{b) any company;

{c) the members, directors, nominees or managers of any company or firm; or
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{d) any fluctuating body of persons whether nominated directly or indirectly by the
Directors.

77.3 A power of attorney may contain such provisions for the protection and convenience of
persons dealing with an attorney as the Directors think fit.

77.4  Anatorney or agent appointed under this clause may be authorised by the Directors to
sub-delegate all or any of the powers authorities and discretions for the time being
vested in it.

SECRETARY

78. SECRETARY

78.1 There must be at least one Secretary of the Company appointed by the Directors on
conditions determined by them.

78.2  The Directors may, subject to the terms of the Secretary’s employment contract,
sugpend, remove or dismiss the Secretary.

78.3  The Secretary is entitled to attend all Directors’ and general meetings.

SEALS

79. COMMON SEAL
If the Company has a Scal:

(a) the Directors must provide for the safe custody of the Seal;

(b) it must not be used except with the authority of the Directors or a Directors’
commiitee authorised to permit use of the Seal;

(c) every document to which the Seal is affixed must be signed by a Director and
be countersigned by another Director, the Secretary or another person
appointed by the Directors to countersign the document; and

(d) the Directors may determine by resolution either generally or in any particular
case that the signature of any Director or the Secretary to a document to which
the Seal or a duplicate seal or certificate seal is affixed may be a facsimile
applied to the document by specified mechanical means.

80. DUPLICATE SEAL

80.1  If the Company has a Seal, the Company may have one or more duplicate seals of the

Seal each of which:

(a) must be a facsimile of the Seal with the addition on its face of the words
‘Duplicate Seal'’; and

(b) must only be used with the authority of the Directors or a Directors’ committee.
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81.1

42
SHARE SEAL
If the Company has a Seal, the Company may have a certificate seal which:
(a) may be affixed to Share, option or other certificates;

) must be a facsimile of the Seal with the addition on its face of the words ‘Share
Seal’; and

{c) must only be used with the general or specific authority of the Directors or a
Directors’ committee,

INSPECTION OF RECORDS

82.
82.1

82.2

32.3

TIMES FOR INSPECTION

Except as otherwise required by the Corporations Act 2001, the Directors may
determine whether and to what extent, and at what times and places and under what
conditions, the financial records and other documents of the Company or any of them
will be open for inspection by Shareholders other than Directors.

A Shareholder other than a Director does not have the right (o inspect any financial
records or other documents of the Company unless the Shareholder is authorised to do
so by a court order or a resolution of the Directors.

Notwithstanding clauses 82.1 and 82.2, the books of the Company containing the
minutes of general meetings shall be kept at the Office and shall be open to inspection
of Shareholders at all times when the Office is required to be open to the public.

DIVIDENDS AND RESERVES

83.

84.

DECLARATION OF DIVIDENDS
The Directors may by resolution either:

(a) declare a dividend and may fix the amount, the time for and method of
payment; or

) determine a dividend is payable and fix the amount and the time for and
method of payment.

AMEND RESOLUTION TO PAY DIVIDEND

If the Directors determine that a dividend is payable under clause 83(b), they may, if
permitted by the Listing Rules, amend or revoke the resolution to pay the dividend
before the record date notified to the Exchange for determining entitlements to that
dividend.
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86.
86.1

86.2

86.3

86.4

87.
87.1

81.2

873

874

88.

43

NO INTEREST

Interest is not payable by the Company on a dividend.

RESERVES

The Directors may set aside out of profits such amounts by way of reserves as they
think appropriate before declaring a dividend or determining to pay a dividend.

The Directors may apply the reserves for any purpose for which profits may be properly
applied.

Pending any application of the reserves, the Directors may invest or use the reserves in
the business of the Company or in other investments as they think fit.

The Directors may carry forward any undistributed profits without transferring them to
a reserve.

DIVIDEND ENTITLEMENT

Subject to the rights of persons (if any) entitled to Shares with special rights as to
dividends:

{a) all fully paid Shares on which any dividend is declared or patid, are entitled to
participate in that dividend equally; and

(b) each partly paid Share is entitled to a fraction of the dividend declared or paid
on a fully paid Share of the same class, equivalent to the proportion which the
amount paid (not credited) on the Share bears to the total amounts paid and
payable, whether or not called, (excluding amounts credited) on the Share.

An amount paid on a Share in advance of a call is not to be taken as paid for the
purposes of clause 87.1.

Unless olherﬁse determined by the Directors, Shares rank for dividends from their date
of allotment.

Subject to the Corporations Act 2001 and the ASTC Settlement Rules, a transfer of
Shares registered after the record date notified to the Exchange for determining
entitlements to a dividend paid or payable in respect of the transferred Shares, does not
pass the right to that dividend.

RESTRICTED SECURITIES
During a breach of the Listing Rules relating to Shares which are Restricted Securities,

or a breach of a restriction agreement, the holder of the relevant Restricted Securities is
not entitled to any dividend in respect of those Restricted Securities.
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90.

50.1

90.2

90.3

91.
91.1

91.2

44

DEDUCTIONS FROM DIVIDENDS

The Directors may deduct from a dividend payable to a Shareholder all sums presently
payable by the Shareholder to the Company on account of calls or otherwise in relation
to Shares in the Company.

DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS

The Directors may resolve that a dividend will be paid wholly or partly by the transfer
or distribution of specific assets, including fully paid shares in, or debentures of, any
other corporation.

If a difficulty arises in making a transfer or distribution of specific assets, the Directors
may:

(a) deal with the difficulty as they consider expedient;

{b) fix the value of all or any part of the specific assets for the purposes of the
distribution;
(c) determine that cash will be paid to any Sharcholders on the basis of the fixed

value in order to adjust the rights of all the Shareholders; and
{d) vest any such specific assets in trustees as the Directors consider expedient.

If a transfer or distribution of specific assets to a particular Shareholder or Shareholders
is illegal or, in the Directors' opinion, impracticable, the Directors may make a cash
payment to the Shareholder or Shareholders on the basis of the cash amount of the
dividend instead of the transfer or distribution of specific assets,

PAYMENT

Any dividend or other money payable in respect of Sharcs may be paid {at the discretion
of the Company) by:

(a) cheque sent through the mail directed to:

(i} the address of the Shareholder shown in the Register or to the address
of the joint holder of Shares shown first in the Register; or

(ii) an address which the Shareholder has, or joint holders have, in writing
notified the Company as the address to which dividends should be
sent; or

(b) electronic funds transfer to any account which the Shareholder has, or joint
‘holders have, notified the Company as an account into which dividends should
be paid.

Any joint holder may give an effectual receipt for any dividend or other money paid in
respect of Shares held by holders jointly,
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93.

93.1

93.2

93.3

93.4

93.5

45
ELECTION TO REINVEST DIVIDEND
The Directors may:

{a) establish a plan under which Shareholders or any class of Shareholders may
elect to reinvest cash dividends paid by the Company by subscribing for Shares
or having Shares purchased on their behalf;

(b) vary, suspend or terminate the arrangements established under clause 92(a).

ELECTION TO ACCEPT SHARES IN LIEU OF DIVIDEND

The Directors may resolve, in respect of any dividend which it is proposed to pay on
any Shares, that holders of those Shares may elect to:

(a) forego their right to share in the proposed dividend or part of the proposed
dividend; and

(b) instead receive an issue of Shares credited as fully paid.

If the Directors resolve o allow the election provided for in clause 93.1, each holder of
Shares conferring a right to share in the proposed dividend may, by notice in writing to
the Company given in such form and within such period as the Directors may decide,
elect to:

(a) forego the dividend which otherwise would have been paid to the holder on
such of the holder's Shares conferring a right to share in the proposed dividend
as the holder specifies in the notice of election; and

(b) receive instead Shares to be issued to the holder credited as fully paid, on and
subject to such terms and conditions as the Directors may determine.

Following the receipt of duly completed notices of election under clause 93.2, the
Directors must:

(a) appropriate from the Company's profits or any reserve available for distribution
to Shareholders an amount equal to the aggregate issue price (if any) of the
Shares to be issued credited as fully paid to those holders of Shares who have
given such notices of election; and

(b) apply the amount (if any) in paying up in full the number of Shares required to
be so issued.

The Directors may rescind, vary or suspend a resolution of the Directors made under
clause 93.1 and the arrangements implemented under the resolution.

The powers given to the Directors by this clause 93 are additional to the provisions for
capitalisation of profits provided for by this Constitution. If the Directors exercise their
power to capitalise profits under clause 95 then any Shareholder who has elected to
participate in arrangements established under this clause 93 is deemed, for the purpose
of determining the Shareholder's entitlement to share in the capitalised sum, not to have
so elected.
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95.

95.1

95.2
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46
UNCLAIMED DIVIDENDS

All dividends unclaimed for one year after the time for payment has passed may be
invested by the Directors as they think fit for the benefit of the Company until claimed
or until required to be dealt with in accordance with any law relating to unclaimed
money.

CAPITALISATION OF PROFITS

The Directors may resolve:

(a) to capitalise any sum being the Company's profits or any reserve available for
distribution to Shareholders; and

(b) that:
(i) no Shares be issued and no amounts unpaid on Shares be paid up on

capitalisation of the sum; or

(i) the sum be applied in any of the ways mentioned in clanse 95.2 for
the benefit of Shareholders in the proportions in which the
Shareholders would have been entitled if the sum had been distributed
by way of dividend.

The ways in which a sum may be applied for the benefit of Shareholders under
clause 95.1(b) (i) are:

(a) in paying up any amounts unpaid on Shares held or to be held by Shareholders;

(b) in paying up in full unissued Shares or debentures to be issued to Sharcholders
as fully paid; or

{c) partly as mentioned in paragraph (a) and partly as mentioned in
paragraph (b).

To the extent necessary to adjust the rights of the Shareholders among themselves, the
Directors may:

(a) make cash payments in cases where Shares or debentures become issuable in
fractions; and

(b) authorise any person to make, on behalf of all the Shareholders entitled to a
benefit on the capitalisation, an agreement with the Company providing for:

(i) the issue to them, credited as fully paid up, of any such further Shares
or debentures; or

(ii) the payment by the Company on their behalf of the amount or any part
of the amount remaining unpaid on their existing Shares by the
application of their respective proportions of the sum resolved to be
capitalised,
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and any agreement made under the authority of paragraph (b) is effective and
binding on all the Sharcholders concerned.

NOTICES
96. SERVICE OF NOTICES
96.1 Notice may be given by the Company to any person who is entitled to notice under this

96.2

96.3

96.4

96.5

96.6

96.7

Constitution by:
(a) serving it on the person;

{b) sending it by post, facsimile transmission or electronic notification to the
person at the person’s address shown in the Register or the address supplied by
the person to the Company for sending notices to the person; or

(<) (except in the case of a notice of meeting of Sharcholders which is required to
be given individually to each Shareholder entitled to vote at the meeting and to
each Director), advertising in one or more newspapers published in the City of
Sydney as determined by the Directors.

A notice sent by post is taken to be served:

(2) by properly addressing, prepaying and posting the notice; and

{b) on the day after the day ?n which it was posted.

A notice sent by facsimile transmission or electronic notification is taken to be served:

{a) by properly addressing the facsimile transmission or electronic notification and
transmitting it; and

(b) on the day of its transmission except if transmitted after 5.00pm in which case
1s taken to be served on the next day.

A notice given by advertisement is taken to be served on the date on which the
advertisement first appears in a newspaper.

A notice may be served by the Company on jdim holders under clause 96.1(a) or
96.1(b) by giving the notice to the joint holder whose name appears first in the Register.

Every person who is entitled to a Share by operation of law and who is not registered as
the holder of the Share is taken to receive any notice served in accordance with this
clause by advertisement or on that person from whom the first person derives title.

A Share certificate, cheque, warrant or other document may be delivered by the
Company either personally or by sending it:

(a) in the case of a Shareholder who does not have a Registered Address in
Australia, by airmail post or in another way that ensures that it will be received
quickly, as appropriate and, in the case of a document which is not required to
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be sent in physical form, by facsimile transmission or electronic notification;
" and

(b) in any other case by ordinary post,
and is at the risk of the addressee as soon as it is given or posted.

A Shareholder whose Registered Address is not in Australia may specify in writing an
address in Australia as the Shareholder's Registered Address within the meaning of this
clause.

A certificate in writing signed by a Director, Secretary or other officer of the Company,
or by any person that the Company has engaged to maintain the Register, that a
document or its envelope or wrapper was addressed and stamped and was posted is
conclusive evidence of posting.

Subject to the Corporations Act 2001 the signature to a written notice given by the
Company may be written or printed.

All notices sent by post outside Australia must be sent by prepaid airmail post.

A notice sent by post, facsimile transmission or electronic notification to a Shareholder’s
address shown in the Register or the address supplied by the Shareholder to the
Company for the purpose of sending notices to the Shareholder is deemed to have been
served notwithstanding that the Shareholder bas died, whether or not the Company has
notice of his or her death,

PERSONS ENTITLED TO NOTICE

Notice of every general meeting must be given to:

(a) every Sharcholder;

(b) every Director;

(c) the Exchange; and

{d) the Auditor.

No other person is entitled to receive notice of a general meeting.

AUDIT AND FINANCIAL RECORDS

98.
98.1

COMPANY TO KEEP FINANCIAL RECORDS

The Directors must cause the Company to keep financial records and to prepare
financial documents and reports in accordance with the requirements of the
Corporations Act 2001 and the Listing Rules.
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The Directors must cause the financial records and financial documents of the Company
to be audited in accordance with the requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 and the
Listing Rules.

WINDING UP

99,
99.1

99,2

99.3

99.4

WINDING UP

Nothing in this clause prejudices the rights of the holders of Shares issued on special
terms and conditions.

If the Company is wound up, the liquidator may, with the sanction of a special
resolution of the Company:

(a) divide among the Shareholders in kind all or any of the Company's assets; and

(b) for that purpose, determine how he or she will cairy out the division between
the different classes of Shareholders,

but may not require a Shareholder to accept any Shares or other securities in respect of
which there is any liability.

The liquidator may, with the sanction of a special resolution of the Company, vest all or
any of the Company's assets in a trustee on trusts determined by the liquidator for the
benefit of the contributories.

During a breach of the Listing Rules relating to Shares which are Restricted Securities,
or a breach of a restriction agreement, the holder of the relevant Restricted Securities is
not entitled to any distributions in respect of those Restricted Securities.

INDEMNITY

100.
100.1

100.2

100.3

INDEMNITY

To the extent permitted by law and subject to the restrictions in section 199A of the
Corporations Act 2001, the Company indemnifies every person who is or has been an
officer of the Company against any liability (other than for legal costs) incurred by that
person as an officer of the Company (including, without limitation, liabilities incurred
by the officer as a result of this clause, or as an officer of a subsidiary of the Company
where the Company requested the officer to accept that appointment).

To the extent permitted by law and subject to the restrictions in section 199A of the
Corporations Act 2001, the Company indemnifies every person who is or has been an
officer of the Company against reasonable legal costs incurred in defending an action
for a liability incurred by that person as an officer of the Company (including such legal
costs incurred by the officer as an officer of a subsidiary of the Company where the
Company requested the officer to accept that appointment).

The amount of any indemnity payable under this clause 100 will be increased to include
an additional amount ('GST Amount’) equal to any GST payable by the officer being
indemnified ('Indemnified Officer’) in connection with the indemnity (less the amount
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50

of any input tax credit claimable by the Indemnified Officer in connection with the
indemnity). Payment of any indemnity which includes a GST Amount is conditional
upon the Indemnified Officer issuing the Company a GST tax invoice for the GST
Amount,

For the purposes of this clause 100, ‘officer’ means:
(a) a Director;
(b) a Secretary; and

{c) a senior manager of the Company as defined by the Corporations Act 2001.
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Form 484 - Change to company details
AGL ENERGY LIMITED ACN 115061375

Officer

This section shows the cessation of a

company officeholder

B1 Cease company officeholder

Officeholder cessation Details
Role(s}

Director - Cessation Date: 09-10-2006
The name of the ceased officeholder is:

Given names DAVID PAUL
Family name CRAIG
Birth Details

Date of Bith 27-11-1954
Citytown of Bith WELLINGTON
Country of Birth NEW ZEALAND

B2 Appoint company officeholder

Officer
This section shows the appointment of
a company officeholder

Officer
This section shows the appointment of
a company officehalder

Officeholder Appointment Details
Role(s)

Director - Appointment Date: 09-10-2006
The name of the appointed officeholder is:

Given names SANDRA
Family name MCPHEE
Birth Details

Date of Birth ]1-(3-1946
Cityiown of Bith MANCHESTER
Country of Binth UNITED KINGDOM
Residential Address

Address

1/14 LONGWORTH AVENUE POINT

PIPER NSW
2027
Australia

Officeholder Appointment Details
Role(s)

Director - Appointment Date: 09-10-2006
The name of the appointed officeholder is:

Given names JEREMY CHARLES ROY
Family name MAYCOCK
Birth Details

Date of Birth ()9-01-1952
Citytown of Bith BIUSHEY
Country of Bith UNITED KINGDOM
Residential Address

ASIC Form 484 Ref 74177861 11102006
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Form 484 - Change to company details
AGL ENERGY LIMITED ACN 115061375

Address

231 UPPER BROOKFIELD ROAD
BROOKFIELD

QLD 4069

Australia

i

]
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2 Details of large proprietary company
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AGL ENERGY LIMITED
{formerly AGL Gas Developments Pty Ltd)
DIRECTORS' REPORT
The directors present their report on the company in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001 in respect of the financial
year ended 30 June 2006.
The directors of the company at any time during or since the end of the financial year are:

M R G Johnson LLB MBA (Chairman), Age 65 (appainted 17th February 2006}

Term: Non-executive Director. Appointed Chairman on 17th February 2006.
independent: Yes
Directorships. Deputy Chalrman of Macquarie Bank Limited {commencad as Director in 1987) and Chairman of

Macquarie Infrastructure Group {commenced as Director in 1996). He is also Chairman of the
Austrafian Strategic Policy institute and a Director of the Victor Chang Cardiac Research Institute.

D C K Allen AQ MA MSc¢, Age 70 {appointed 17th February 2006}

Tem: Non-executive Director

independent: Yes

Directorships: Chairman of Air Liquide Australia Limited as of August 2005 (commenced as a Director in April
1998).

Experiance: Retired as Managing Director of Woodside Petroleum Limited in 1996. Within the last three years he

was a Director and Chairman of Nationa) Australia Bank Limited (commanced in 1992, retired In
2004), a Director of Amcor Limited {commenced In 1986, resigned 28 October 2005) and of
Earthwatch Australia

P Anthony, Age 50 (appointed 23rd May 2006)

Temm: " Managing Director

Independent: No

Directorships: The Australian Gas Light Company Limited (from 1st May 2006)

Experience: Paul joined The Australian Gas Light Company on 3 April 2006 after a successful intemational career

in bolh exacutive and non-exacutive positions in the energy sector. Heis the previous Managing
Diractor of listed New Zéaland energy company, Gontact Energy and has a deep knowledge base of
running successful businesses in deregulated electricity and gas markets.

C J Hewson BEc {Hons) MA, Age 57 (appointed 17th February 2006}

Term; Non-executive Dlrector

Independent: Yes

Directorships: Director of Westpac Banking Corporation {commenced in 2003).

Experience: Community involvement includes board or advisory roles wilh the YWCA NSW, the Royal Humane

Society of New South Wales and The Australian Charlties Fund. Within the last three years she was
a Director of CSR Limited {commented in 1995, retired 14 July 2005) and also a member of the
Economic Development Board {South Australia).

M G Ould BEc, Ags 59 (appointed 17th February 2006)

Term: Non-exgculive Director
Independent: Yes
Directorships: Director of Pacific Brands Limited (commenced in 2004) and Foster's Group Limlted {commenced in
2004) and Goodman Fielder Limited (commenced in Novembar 2005).
Experience: Praviously Managing Director of National Foods Limited.
D P Craig Bec CA, Aga 51 {appointed 17th February 2006)
Temn: Non-executive Director
Independent: Yes
Experience: David has recently completed a role as CFO of the Australand Property Group and commenced a

role as CFO of the Commonwealth Bank in September 2006. He is expected to retire as a director of
AGL Energy Limited during October 2006. He was previously Global Transition Finance Leader for
IBM's Business Cansulting Services and Global CFO of PWC Consulting.

G J Reaney Bcom CPA, Age 63 (appointed 5th July 2006)

Term: Non-executive Director

Indapendant: Yes

Directorships: Chalrman of PMP Limited (commenced in 2002), a Director of St Gearge Bank Limited {commenced
in 1996} and a Director of So Natural Foods Australia Limited (commenced in 2001).

Experience: Retired as Managing Director of National Foods Limited in 1996, prior to which time he was

Managing Director of IEL.




AGL ENERGY LIMITED
(formarly AGL Gas Developments Pty Ltd)

DIRECTORS' REPORT
The following directors resigned during the year:

G J Hayes (resigned 17th February 2006)

R A Casamento (resigned 17th February 2006)
J F McAlpon {resigned 17th February 2006)
Company secretary

MP McWilliams (appointed 28th August 2006)

Directors’ Meetings

The number of Directors’ Meetings and number of meetings attended by each of the Directors of AGL Energy Limited
during the financial year were as below:

Regular Board Meelings

Directors' Name
MRG Johnson
P Anthony
(GJ Reaney
DCK Allen
CJ Hewson
MG Ould

DP Craig
A - nuxmber of mestings atianded B - hurriber of meestings eid during the time e Dicactor hald office daring e year

alolalalo| |~ B9
| a2 2] =] WY

Principal activitles

The principal activities of the company during the financial lyear were the holding of investments in subsidary and
joint-venture entilies pertaining to the AGL Energy group. During 2005 the company was dormant,

Raviaw of operations

The profit for the year after income tax was $4,304,000 (2005: $Nil).

Slgnificant changes in state of affalra

During the financial year, the company changed from a privale to a public company and changed its nams to
AGL Energy Limited (formery AGL Gas Developments Pty Ltd), as itis the intantion that after the AGL/Alinta
transaction, AGL Energy Limited will be the parent entity for the AGL Energy group.




AGL ENERGY LIMITED
{formerly AGL Gas Dovelopments Pty Ltd)

DIRECTORS' REPORT
Subsequent events

On 26 April 2006, the ultimate parent eniity {AGL) and Alinta Limited agreed to merge thelr respeclive infrastructure
businesses In a Heads of Agreemeni. AGL and Alinta subsequently signed a relationship deed dealing with transitional and
commercial Issues arising from the proposed implementation of an AGL Scheme of arrangement and an Alinta Scheme of
arrangement. These schemes involve the merger of AGL and Alinta's infrastruciure and asset management businesses and
the establishment of AGL Energy as a separale listed entity, These two new listed entities will be AGL Energy and New

Alinta.

Preparation for the necessary shareholders meetings is we!l underway including the preparation of Scheme Booklels
together with directors’ recommendations on each proposal. Itis expecied (hat these meelings will take place in Qctober
2006. The implementation of these schemes is dapendent upon obtaining necessary shareholders approval at these
mestings. The effect of obtaining the AGL shareholder approva) has not been included in these financial staterments.

On 21 June 20(}6 AGL announced the intended acgulsition of BHP Billitan's 50% interest in the Queensland coal seam gas
project at Moranbah, Financial close occurred during August 2006 with effect from 1 January 2006. AGL's share of ravenue
and expenses from the effective date to financlal close will be adjusted against the acquisition price. A deposit of $9.3
million has been paid and is included in Oif and Gas assets at 30 June 2006, with a further payment of $83.7 million on
completion excluding transaction costs.

Future develd'pmants

Disclosure of information regarding likely developments in the operations of the company in future financial years and the
expected results of those operations is kely to result in unreasonable prejudice lo the company. Acgordingly, this
information has not been disclosed in this report.

Environmental regulations

The company's operations are subject to particular and significant environmenta! regulation undar laws of the
Commonwealth or of a State or Temitory. Details of the company’s performance in relation to environmental regulation are
provided below.

Environmental compliance performance is monitored on an ongoing basis by way of environmental audits conducted by the
company using internal accredited auditors and extemal resources. There has been no instance of non-compfianca in

relation to the company's environmental licence conditions.during the financia! year. No environment penalty notices have
been issued during the financial year.

Dividends
No dividend has been paid or dectared since the end of the previous financial year and the directors do not recommend the
payment of a.divldend in respect of the year ended 30 June 2006 (2005: $nil)

Indemnity of officers and auditors

The company's constitution indemnifies, to the extent permitted by law, officers of the company when acting in those
capacities in respect of: '

- liability to third parties (other than related entities) when acting in good faith; and
- costs and expenses of successfully defending tegal proceadings and ancillary matters.

The officers ihdernniﬁed are the Directors named above in their capacity as Directors; B.N. Miller in his capacity as
Company Secretary and any other person concemed in or who takes part in the management of the company.

The company has not otherwise, during or since the financial year, indemnified or agreed to indemnify an officer or auditor
of the company or of any related body corporate against a liabliity incurred as such an officer or auditor.
Auditor's Independence declaration

The auditor’s independenca declaration is included on page 24 of the financial report.




AGL ENERGY LIMITED
{formerly AGL Gas Developments Pty Ltd)

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Rounding amounts to the nearest $000

The company is an entity of the kind referred to in ASIC class order 98/100, issued 10 July 1998, and in accordance with
that class order amounts in this report and in the financial report have been rounded to the nearest thousand dollars.

This report is made in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors and is signed for and on behalf of the Board.

p1d, Toer-

. Diractor

Sydney, 5th October 2006




AGL ENERGY LIMITED
INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

2008 2005

Note $000 $000

Revenue 2 54,779 -
Other incoma ! 3 7.493 -
Expenses | 4 m -

Share of pmlils of associates and jointly controlled entities using the

equity method - -
Profil before :ﬁnanc.e costs, deprecialion and amortisation 62,265 -
DepredaUOn‘;and amortisation 5 {571) -
Profil before financa costs 61,694 -
Finance oost:.f; 5 {62,331} -
Profit before income tax {637) -
income 1ax (éxpensa)ﬂneorna 4,941 -
‘ 4,304 -

Profit attributable to membars of the Company

The notes following the financial statements form part of the financial report,




AGL ENERGY LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 30 JUNE 2008

2008 2005
Note $000 $000

Current sssets
Cash and cash equivatents 7 3,901 -
Trade and other receivables 8 89 -
Inventories 8 - -
Other financlal assets 10 71,948 y
Other assats 11 - -
Non-current assets ctassified as held for sala 12 - -
Total current assets 75918 z
Non-current agsots
Trade and other recaivables 3 - -
Invesiments accounted for using the equity method 14 . -
Exploration and evaluation assels 15 . -
Ol and gas assets 16 10,707 -
Property, plant and equipment 17 9,060 -
Intangible assets 18 - -
Deferred tax assets 19 - -
Other financial assets 20 1,985,829 -
Other assets 21 - -
Total non-current assets 2,005,588 -
Total assets 2,084,514 -
Current llabilitles
Trade and other payables 22 3 -
Borrowings 23 4,533 -
Provisions 24 - -
Current tax liabllites - )
Other financial liabilities 25 36,489 -
Other liabllities 26 - -
Total current llebilitles 41,025 -
Non-curmrent llabilities
Trade and other payables 27 . -
Borrowings ’ 28 . -
Provisions 20 - -
Deferred tax liabilities 30 1,938 -
Other financial liabilities K3 4,997,621 -
Other liabilities 32 . .
Total non-current lisbilities 4,899,560 -
Total liabilitles 2,040,364 -
Net assets 40,929 -
Equlty
Issued capital 33 - -
Qther Contributed equity 36,712 .
Reaserves 34 (87} -
Ratained earnings a5 4,304 -
Total equity 40,829 -

The notes following the financial statements form part of the financial report.




AGL ENERGY LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

2006 2005
b Note $000 $000
Cash flows from operating aclivities
Recelpts from customers - -
Payments 1o épppliers and employees {73) -
Dividends raceived 2 -
Flnance income received 10,802 -
Financo costs pakl - -
Income taxes paid b -
Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities 40(c) 10,731 -
Cash flows from investing actlvities
Payments for property, plant and equipment {9,632) -
Payments for exploration and evaluation - -
Payments for oll and gas assets . (10,707} .
Payments fof lnvestments {140,005) -
Payments for,intangibles - -
Payments '°'. acqulsition of businesses/subsidiaries - -
Loans advanced - -
Proceeds fro%n sals of property, plani and equipment - -
Proceeds from dispesal of investments : - -
Proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries - -
Proceeds from loan repayments . -
Net cash provided by/{used in) investing activities {180,344) -
Cash flows from financing activities .
Proceeds frém issue of shares - -
Proceeds from bormowings - -
Repaymaeni of borrowings - -
Loans advanced to related entilies (1,894,704) -
Loans recetved from related entities 2,043,685 -
Dividends paid . - .
Net cash pravided byf{used In) financing activities 148,981 -
Net Increase/(dacrease) In cash hetd {632) -
Cash at the baginning of the financial year . .
Effect of exchange rates on cash holdings in forelgn curencies ' - -
Cash &t the and of the financial year - 40{a} (632) -

The notes lollowing the financial statements form part of the financial raport.




_ AGL ENERGY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF RECOGNISED INCOME AND EXPENSE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2008

2008 2005
Note $000 $000

Cash fiow hedges:
Gain/(loss) taken to equity (87) -
Transferred to profit or loss for the period - -
Income tax on items taken directly to or transferred from equily - -
Nst incomel{axpensa) recognised directly in equity (87) -
Profit for the period 4,304 -
Tota! recognised income and expanse for the perlod attributable to 2217 ]

membars of the Company

The holes following the financial statements form pah of the financial report.




AGL ENERGY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2008

1
Note 1- Statemant of significant accounting policias

{a) Financlal reporting framework .

The oompany'is not a reporting entity because in the opinion of the directors there are unlikely to exist users of the financial
report who are unable to command the preparation of reports tallored so as lo salisfy specifically all of their information needs.
Accordingly thi:s Special purpose financial report has been prepared to satisly the directors’ reporting requirernents under the

Corporations Act 2001.

(b) Statement of compliance

The financial repart has been prepared in accordancs with the Corporations Act 2001, the basis of accounting specified by all
Accounting Standards and Urgent Issues Group Interpretations, and the disclosure requirements of AASB 101 Presentation of
Financia) Statements, AASB 107 Cash Flow Statements, AASB 108 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errors and AASB 1048 Interprelation and Application of Standards. Accounting Standards indlude Australian equivalents 1o
Intemnational Financial Reporting Standards {A-IFRS). Accounting Standard AASB 127 Consolidated and Separate Financial

Statements has not been adopted in the preparalion of this financial report.

(c) Basis of preparation
The ﬁnanclal':repoﬂ has boen prepared on the basis of historical cost, except for darivative financial instruments which have
. been measured at falr value, Unless otherwise indicated, all amounts are presented in Australian dollars.

“Inthe appllm}ion of AIFRS, management is requirad to make judgements, eslimates and assumptions about the carrying vaiues
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from ather sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based
on historical éxperience and various other factors that are belleved to be reasonable in the circumstances, the results of which
form the basis of making judgements. Actual resulls may differ from these estimates. The estimates and underlying assumplions
are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is
revised if the revision affects only that perlod, or in the perlod of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current
and future pe:riods.

Judgements made by management in the application of A-IFRS that have significant effects on the financial statements and
estimates with a slgnificant risk of material adjustments [n the next year are disclosed, where applicabla, In the relevant notes to
the financial statements.

Accounting p!o[icles are selected and applied In 8 manner which ensures that the resulting financlal information satisfies the
concepts of relevance and rellability, thereby ensuring that the substance of the underlying transactions or other events is
reported. ’

The company changed its accounting pelicies on 1 July 2005 to comply with A-IFRS. The transition to A-IFRS is accounted for in
accordance with AASB 1'First-time Adoption of Australian Equivalents lo International Financial Reporting Standards, with 1 July
2004 as the data of transition.

" The direcloré, have elected under section 334(5) of the Corporatiuns Act 2001 to early adopt the following ravised accounting
standards and amendments:

AASB 119 Employee Bensfits {December 2004);

AASB 2005-1 (amandmants to AASB 130 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement %
AASB 2005-3 (amendments to AASB 119 Employse Benefls); and

AASE 2005-6 (smendments to AASB 3 Business Combinations ).

Mo other Au_%tralian Accounting Standards issued but not yet effective have been early adopted for the year anded 30 Juna 2008,
and they aré not expected to result in significant accounting policy or disclosure changes.

The acmuntjng policles set out below have been applied In preparing the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2008,
the oompan;t!ve Information presented In thesa financial statements for the year anded 30 June 2005, and in the preparation of
the opening A-FRS balance sheet at 1 July 2004, the company's data of transition, except for the accounting policles in respect
of financial instrumants. The company has not restated comparative information for financial instruments, Induding derivatives,
as permitted under the first-ime adoption transitional provisions.

The company Is an entity of the kind referred to In ASIC Class Order 98/100, dated 10 July 1988, and in accordance with that
Class Order amounts in the financial repert have been rounded to the nearest thousand dollars.

{d) Cash and cash equtvalents

Cash and l:égsh aquivalents comprise cash in banks, cash on hand and short-term money market deposits. Bank overdrafts and
shori-lerm rmoney market borrowings are included as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the cash flow
statement. -

(e} Trade and other recelvables

Trade recei_yablas. loans and other receivables are recorded al amortised cost less impairment.

An a!lowané:a for doubtful debts is raised when the collaction of tha full amount of the debt is no longer probable. Bad debts are
written off when identifled.

Unbilied revenue represents estimated gas and glectricity services suppiled to customers but unbilled at the end of the financial
year.




AGL ENERGY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2008

Note 1 - Statement of significant accounting policies (continued)

{f} investments

Investments in subsidiarles, associates and jointly controlled entllies are carried at the lower of cost or estimated tecoverable
amounts.

Investments In associates and joinlly controlted entites are shown al cost plus the consolidated entity's share of the post-
acquisition undistributed profits and reserves of the associates o jointly controlied entities. The resulls of associates and jointly
controlled entities are accounted for by using the equity method of accounting.

Interests In jointly controlied assets and operations are recognised by including in the financlal report under the appropriate
categories the company’s relevant proportion of joint venture revenues, expenses, assets and fiabllities.

Investments In other entilies are initially fecognised at cosl. After Initial recognition, thess investments ara stated at fair value
less any Impairment.

{g) Property, plant and equiﬁmam

Purchased assels ) ]
ftems of property, plant and equipment ase inflially brought o account at cost which includes the initial estimate of the costs of

dismantiing and remaving the item and rastoring the slte on which It is localed. Fer major quallfying assets, cost includes, where
applicable, finance and other costs incurred during construction or represents, where applicable, the fair value of assets acquired
on the purchase of subsidiarles.

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or deemed cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment.

An ltem of property, plant and equipment Is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to
arise from the continued use of the asset. Any galn or loss anising on derecognition of the asset {calculated as the difference
between the nel disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset} Is included In the income statement in the financial
year the asset is derecognised.

Property, plant and equipmant, other than freehold land, leasahold Improvements and surplus properties held for sale, are
deprociated on & straight line basis at rates based upon the expected usetul lives of the assets. The estimated useful lives,
residual valuas and depreclation method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period.

Leasehold improvements are amortised over the periods of the relevant leases or the expected useh! lives of the improvements,
whichever are tha shorter, )

The foliowing estimated useful lives are used in the calculation of depreciation:

Freehold buildings - 50 years;

Leasehold improvements - lesser of lease perlod or 20 years; and
Plant and equipment - 3 to 50 years.

Leased assels

Leases are classifisd as finance leases when the company assumes su bstantially all the risks and rewards of ownership,

Assets hald under finance leases are capitatised at the inception of the lease at thelr falr value or, If lower, at the present value of
the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability Is included in the balance sheet as a finance |ease llability.

Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liabllity so as to achieve a constant rate of
interest on the remalning balance of the liabllty. Finance charges are reoognls_ed as an expanse in the [ncome statement.
Finance leasad assats are amortised on a straight line basls over the estimated useful life of the asset.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the Income siatement on a straight line basis over the lease term. in
the avent that lease incentives are recetved to enter Into operating leases, such incantives are recognised as a liability. The
aggregalte benefits of incentives are recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a straight line basis, except where another
systematic basis is mare representative of ha time patiem in which economic benefits from the leased asset are consumed.

{nh) Oil and gas assets .
The costs of oll and gas assets in the development phase are separalely accounted for as tangible assets. When commercial
operation commences, the accumulated costs are transferred to oll and gas assets in production. The costs of of and gas assats

10




: AGL ENERGY LIMITED
i NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2008

Note 1 - Statel:'nent of significant accounting policles {continued)

{i Impalrmen:l

At each reporting date, the company revigws the carrying amouni of its tangible and intangible assets, other than invantories and
deferred tax assets, to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impalrment loss. if any such
indication exists, the racoverable amount of the asset is estimated in crder to determine tha extent of the Impalrment loss (if any).
Where the asset does not generate cash flows that are indepandeni frorm other assets, the company aslimates the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit 10 which the asse belongs.

Goodwill and dther intangible assets with indefinite useful lives ara tested for impairment annually and whenever there is an
indication of impairment. An impairment of goodwill is not subsequenty roversed.

Recaverable amount ls the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows aré discounted to thelr present vaiue using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current markel assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the assel.

If the recoverable amount of an assst o cash-ganerating unit is estimated to be less than the carrying amount of the asset o
cash-generating unit, it is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impalrment loss |s recognised in profit or loss Immediately,
unless the relevant asset is carried al falr value, in which case the impalrment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease.

A reversal of an impairment loss Is recognised as an increase to the estimated recoverable amount of the asset or cash-
generating unit but only to the extent thal the Increased carrying amount does not exceed tha carrying amount that would have
been datarmined had ne impalrment loss been recognised for the asset or cash-generating unit in prior years. A reversal of an
impalrment 1053 is recognised in profit or loss immediately, unless the relevant assel is carried at fair valug, in which case the
reversal of lhh'a impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

) Trade and other payables )
Trade and other payables, including accruals not yet billed, are recognised when the company becomes obliged to make future
payments principally as a rasult of purchases of goods and services.

{k) Borrowings
Barrowings are recorded inittally ai falr value, net of transaction costs.

" Subsequent 1o initlal recognition, borrowings are measured at amortised cost using tha effective interest rate method. Amortised

cost is m!cu!lated by taking Into account any issue costs, and any discount of premium on settiement,

Customer deposits are recognised on recelpt of refundable deposits held as security over futura gas and electricity usage by
customers. Interest is accrued al nominal rates over the period the deposits are held.

(I} Provislons

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation, the future sacrifice of aconomic benefils is probable, and
the amount of the provision can be measured reliably.

The amount recognised as a provision Is the best esimate of the consideration required to setla the present obligation at
reporting date, taking into account the risks and uncenalnties surrounding the obligation. Where a provision is measured using
the cashfiows estimated to seitle the present obligation, its carrying amount s the present value of those cashflows.

When somé or all of the economic benefits required to settie a provision are expected o be recovered from a third party, the
recelvable is recognised as an asset ifitis virtually certain that recovery will be received and the amount of the receivable can be
measured raliably.

{m) Goods and services tax

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of goods and services 1ax (GST), excapt where the amount of
GST incurred is not recoverabla from the taxation authority. In thesa circumstances, the GST Is recognised as part of the cost of
acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense.

Receivablas and payables are stated with the amount of GST included. The net amount of GST recovarable from, or payable to,
the ATO is included as a current asset or liability in the balance sheel.

Cash flows are included in the cash flow statement on a grass basis. The GST components of cash flows arising from investing
and financing activities which are recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO are dassifled as operating cash flows.

{n) Income tax .

Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognised in the income
statement gxcep! 1o the extent that it relates to itemns recognised directly in equity, in which case ILs recognised in equity.
Current lax is the expected tax payable on the taxable profit or loss for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted
at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect aof previous years.

Deferred lax Is accounted for using the balance sheet llabllity method in respect of temporary differences arising from differences
batwaen the carrying amount of assets and liabilitles in the financial statements and the corresponding tax base of those ltems.

s

11

e sl




AGL ENERGY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2008

Note 1 - Statement of significant accounting policies {continued)

(n) Incoma tax {continued)

The following temporary differences are not provided for: inltial recegnition of goodwill, initial recognition of assets or liabilitles
{other than as a result of a business comblnation) that affect nefther accounting nos taxable profit, and differences relating to
investments in subsidiaries, assoclates or jointly controtled entities to the extent that they wiil probably not reverse in the
{oreseeable future. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of realisation or settiement of the
canying amount of assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting dats.

A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent tha! it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
the asset can be utllised. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit
will be realised.

The company bacame 2 member of a tax-consclidated group from 1 July 2003 under Australian tax law. As a resul, from this
date, the company Is not subject to tax in its gwn right. Tha Austratian Gas Light Company s tha head entity in the tax-

Current tax expensefincome, deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences of the company
are recognised in the financial stalements of the company using the 'stand alone taxpayer approach in accordance with UIG
4052 Tax Consofidation Accounting. Current tax liabilities and assets and deferred tax assets arising from unused tax losses and
tax credits of the company are recognised by the head entity.

The members of the tax-consolidated group hava entered into a tax sharing and tax funding agreement. The tax funding
agreement requires payments to/from the head entity equa! to the current tax ability {asset) assumed by the head entity and any
tax-loss deferrad tax asset assumed by the head entlty. The payments are recorded as Intarcompany receivables/payables. The
Intercompany receivables/payables are at call.

{0) Foreign currency transiation

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the foreign exchange rate ruling at the date of the transaction. Monetary
assets and liabifities denominated in foreign currencies at reporting date are translated at the exchange rate ruling at reporting
date. Non-monetary assets and liabllities carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencles are tranglated al the
exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was determined.

Foreign exchange differences arising on translation are recognised in the income statement in the period in which they arise
axcep! for exchange differences on transactions entered Into in order to hedge cartaln foreign currency risks (refer Note 1(v)).

Financial stetements of foreign operations .

Assels and liabiliies of foreign operations are translated into Australian dollars at exchange rates ruling at reporting date.
Revenues and expenses of foreign operations are transtated at average axchange rales ruling during the year. Exchange
differences arising on transiation are recognised directly in the foreign currency translation reserve and recognised in profit or
loss on disposal of the foreign operation. .

{p} Derivative financial Instruments and hedging

The company entity uses derivative financial instruments to manage lts exposura 1o interes! rate, forelgn exchangs rate,
eleciricity purchase price and certain commodity price risks arising in the normal course of business. The use of derivatives is
subject to policles, procedures and limits approved by the Board of Directors. Derivative transactions are not entered into for
speculative purposes.

For the year endad 30 Juno 2006

As permitted under the A-IFRS first-time adoplion transitional provisions, comparaiive financial information for financial
instruments, Including derivatives, has not been restated. The following accounting policies apply for the period from 1 July 2005.

Derivatives aro initially recognised al fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured to their falr value at each reporting date. Derivatives are recognised in the balance sheel as assets when their falr
valua is positive and as lizbilitles when thelr falr value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes In the fair value of derivatives Is recognised In profit or loss immediately unless the
derivativa is designated and effective as a hedging instrument, in which case, the timing of the recegnition in profit or loss
depends on the nature of the hedge relationship. ‘

Hedges are dassified as fair valus hedges when they hédge the exposure lo changes In the falr value of recognised assets of
flabilities or firm commitments; cash flow hedges when they hedge axposure to variabllity in cash flows of recognised assets or
liabllities, or highly probable forecast transactions; or hedges of net investments in foreign operations.

Fair value hedges

Changes in the falr value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as fair valua hedges are recorded in profit or toss
immediately, together with any changes in the fair value of the hedge assel or liability that s attributable to the hedged risk.
Hedge accounting Is discontinued when the hedge instrument expires or is sold, terminatad, exercised of no longer qualifies for
hedge accounting. The adjustment to the carrying amount of the hedged item arising from the hedge risk is amartised to profit o
loss from that date.,

Cash flow hedges

The. efeciive portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualily as cash flow hedges is deferred in
equity. The gain or loss relating to the ineffactive portion is recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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AGL ENERGY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

Note 1 - Statemant of significant accounting policles {continued)
{p) Derivative financlal instrumsnts and hedging {continued)
Amounts deferred In equity are recycled in profit of loss In the periods when the hedged llem is recognised in profit of loss.
Howaver, when the forecast transaction that is hedged results In the recognition of a non-financlal assetor a non-financial
liability, the gains and tosses previously defarred in equity are transferred from equity and included In the Initlal measurement of
the cost of the asset or liability.
Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expiras of is soid, terminated or exercised, or no longer qualifies
for hedge accounting, Ay cumulative galn or loss deferred In equity at that time remalns in equity and is recognised when the
forecast fransaction is ultimately recognised in profit or loss. When a forecast transaction is rio longer expected to accur, the
cumulative galn or loss that was deferred in equity Is recognised immediately in proflt or loss.
Hedges of net Investmsnts in forsign operations
Hedges of net investments in foreign operstions are accounted for simiarly to cash fow hedges. Any gain or 1053 on the hedging
Instruments relating to the efiective portion of the hedge is recognised In the foreign currency translation reserve and the galn or
loss relating to the Ineffective portion 1a recognised immediately in profit o loss, Gains and losses deferred In the foreign
currency translation reserve are recognised immediately in profit ar loss when the foreign operaticn is disposed of.

For the year ended 30 June 2005
The followtng accounting policles for accounting for financia! instruments were applied in the comparative financlal year.

Gains or losses on derivativa financial instuments relating to hedge transactions are either brought to acoount as gains or losses
in the periods in which the differences arise or brought to account over tha periods of the hedge transactions.

Gains or losses on derivative financlal instruments which maet the definition of a hedge of specific purchase and sale
commitments are deferted until the date of the refevant transaction and inciuded in the measurement of the purchase or sale.
Where a derivalive financial instrument which meets the definition of a hedge for hedge accounting purposes [s terminated early
and the underlying hedged transactions are no longer éxpected Lo occur, the gains or losses arising on the early termination of
the instrument are recognised in the income statement at the date of termination. .

Where a derivative financial instrument which maets the definilion of a hedge for hedge accounting purposes is terminated aarly

and the underlying transactions are stli expected to occur as designated, the gains and losses arlsing on the early termination of
the Instrument continue to be deferred and are progressively brought to account aver the period during which the hedged

transactlon is recognised.

Amounts payable and receivable under interest rate swaps, forward rate agreements and interest rate options are racognised In
the income statement on a basis consistent with coresponding fluctuations in interest expense on floating rate debt. The
carrying amounts of these financial Instruments, which comprise net interesi recaivables and payables accrued, are includad in
assets or liabilities respectively.

Option fees and amounts receivable and payable in respeci of electricity hedging contracts are brought to account on an
accruals basis.

{q) Revenue recognition

Interest income is recognised as it accrues, using the effective interest method.
Dividend income is recognised when the shareholder's right to recelve the payment is established.

{r) Finance costs
Finance costs comprise interest payabla on borrowings calculated using the effective interest rate method, amortisation of
borrowing casts relating to long-term financing tacillties and galns and losses on certain hedging instruments that are recognised

In the Incomea slatement.
Finance costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asse! are capilalised as
part of the cosl of that assel. ’

(s) Other contributed aquity .
Other contributed equity represents deemed contributions on intercompany loan balances which are Interest fre.




AGL ENERGY LIMITED -

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL ST ATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

2008
$000

2005
$000

Note 2 - Revonue
Revenue from sale of goods
Revenue from rendering of sarvices
Revenue from construction confracts
Finance income

Interest income
Dividend income

Nota 3 - Cther income

Net gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Net foreign exchange gains

Rental income

Reversal of provisions

Cther

Note 4 - Expensas

Cosl of sales
Administrative expensas
Employes benefits expense
Asset Impaiment

Other expenses

Nota 5 - Profit before Income tax
Profit before Income lax has been grrived at after charglng .
the following expenses: ‘

Finance costs
interest expense
Other finance costs

Depreciation and amortisation
Property, plant and equipment
Qil and gas assets
Intangible assets
Other

Charges to provisions
Environmental rehabilltation
Cther
Net loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Net foreign exchanga losses
Doubtiul trade debts {net of bad debts recovered)
Write-gown of inventory to net realisable valua
Share -based payments
Rental expense on operating leases

54,777

54,779

62,331

62,31

571

571
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AGL ENERGY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINARCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2008

2006 2005
$000 $000

Note 6 - Dividends

Recognisad amounts

nterim divklend paid:
Franked amount {SNIl per share (2005 - $NIl per share))
Unfranked amaunt (SNil per share (2005 - SNil per share))
Total amount (SN per share (2005 - $Ni per share)}

Final dividend pald:
Franked amount (SNil par share (2005 - SNil per share))
Unfmnkeq amount {3Nil per shara {2005 - $Nil per ghare))
Total amount ($Nil per share {2005 - $Nil per share))
Total ' .

Note 7 - Cash and cash equivalents
Cash at bank and on hand
Shont-term money market deposils

Note B - Trade and other n'ceivables {current)
Trade recetvables
Allowance for doubtful debts

Unbilled revenue

Amounts due from customers for construction contracts
Amounts owing by related parties

Finance lease receivablas

Chher recaivables

Note 9 - inventorias (cusrant)
Raw materials and stores
Work In progress

Finished goods

Note 10 - Other financial assets (cument)
Fair value derivatives

Note 11 - Other assets (current)
Prepayments
Other

3,801 -

3501 -

71,948

15




AGL ENERGY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
" FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

$000

2005
$000

Note 12 - Nan-current assats hald for sala (current)
Lang and buildings held for sate

Note 13 - Trade and other recelvables {non-current)
Firance lease recelvables
Other receiveblas

Note 14 - Investmants accounted for using the equity mathod
. Investmenis in assoclates
invesimants in jointly controlied entities

Nota 15 - Exploration and evaluation assois
At cost

Note 16 - Qii and gas aasets

Al cost \
Accumutated depreciation and depletion
Net carrying amount

Note 17 - Property, plant and aquipment
Freehold fand and buikiings

At cost

Accumulated depreciation

Leasehold improvements
Al cost
Accumutated depreciation

Surplus propertles held for sale
Al cost
Accumulated depreciation

Plant and squipment
Al cost
Accumulated depreciation

Total

10,707

10,707

3,165
(42)

310

6,466
(529)

5,937

9,080

186




AGL ENERGY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

2008
$000

2005
$000

Note 18 - Intangible asssts
Goodwill
Alcost
Accumulai}ad impairment
i

" Licencas
Atoost |
Accumulated impairment

- Emission rights
Al cost
Accumulated amortisation

i
Other
Atcost -
Accumufated amortisation

Total

Note 19 - Deferred tax assets
Temporary differences

- Note 20 - Other financial assets (nor~current}
" Invesiments in subsidiaries - at cost
. Investments in associates - at cost
Investments in jointly controlled entities - at cost
Amounts omng by related parties
Fair value derivatives

Note 21 - Other assets {non-current)
Sundry gas and electricity assets
Other

Note 22 - Trade and othaer payables (current)
Trade payables
Amounts owing to related parties

140,005

1,837,535
8,289

1,985,829
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AGL ENERGY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

2008
$000

2005
$000

Nota 23 - Borrowings (current)
At amortised cost (2005: cost)
Bank overdrafts

Bank loans

Finance Jeass labilites
Customer deposits

Note 24 - Provisions (current)
Employee benefits
Environmental rehabilitation
Other

Note 25 - Other financial liabilities « current
Falr value dervatives

Note 26 - Other Hlabllities {(current)
Uneamed revenue

Note 27 - Trade and other payables (non-current)
Trade payablas
Amaunts cwing to related partles

Mota 28 - Borrowlings (non-current)
At amortised cost (2005: cost)

Bank loans

Finance lease liabilitles

Customer deposits

Nota 29 - Provisions {non-current)
Employee benefits

Environmental rehabilitation

Other

Note 30 - Deferred tax Habllities
Temporary differences

Note 31 - Other financial liabilitias (non-currant)
Unsecured
Al amortised cost (2005:cost)
Amounis owing to related parties
Fair value derivatives

36,483

1,938

1,960,149
37473

1,997,821
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AGL ENERGY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2008

2006 2005
$000 3000

Note 32 - Othaor liabllitias (nor-curment)
Uneamed revenue -

Note 33 - Issﬁed capital
2(2005: 2) fulty paid ordinary shares . -

Changes to the then Corporations Law abolished the authorised capital and par value concept in relation to share capital from
1 July 1998. Accordingly, the Company does not have authorised capital or par value In respect of its issued shares,

Note M - Roserves

Asset revaluation - -
Hedgling {67) -
Other . - .

(87 -

Movements in reserves.

Assel reveluation

Balance at beginning of year - -
Movement : . -

Balance at end of year - -

Hedging
Balance at beginning of year - -
Adjustment on adopiion of AASB 132 and AASB 139 - - -

Restated balance at beginning of year B -
Cash flow hedges gainf{loss) taken to equity ) (a7} -
Cash flow hedges gain/(loss) transferred to profit for the period - -
Deterred income tax - -

Batance at end of year (871 :

The hedging reserve represents the effaclive portion of the cumulative nat change In the fair value of cash flow hedging
Instruments telated to hedged transactions that have not yet occurmed.

Other

Balance et beginning of year - -
Movement . - .

Balance at end of year ) - .

Noto 35 - Retalned earnings
Batance at beginning of year - -
Adjustment on adoption of AASB 132 and AASB 139 -

Restated balance al beginning of year - -
Profit attributable to members of the company 4,304 -
Dividends paid or provided - -

4,304 -
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AGL ENERGY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2008

2008
$000

2005

Note 38 - Capltal cammitmenta
Caplial expenditure contracted for al reporting date
but not provided for and payable:

Property, plant and equipment

Not later than one year

Later than ona year but not tater than fiva years
Later than five years

Note 37 - Leass commitments

Finance leasa llabliities

Not later than one year

Later than ane year but not later than five years
Later than five years

Total minimum lease payments

Less future finance charges

Prasent value of minimum Jeasa paymenis
Includad in the financial statements as:
Current borrowings (Note 23)

Non-current borrowings (Note 28)

Finance loase recelvables

Not later than ona year

Later than one year but not later than five years
Later than five years

Tota! minimum lease raceivables

Less unesamed financs income

Preseni valua of minimum lease recelvables
Included in the financial statements as:

Current trade and other raceivables (Note 8)
Non-current trade and olher receivables (Note 13)

Operating loases

Non-cancellable operating lease rentals ars payable as fellows:
Not later than onae year

Later than one year but not tater than five years

Later than five years




AGL ENERGY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2008

{b) Non-cash financing and investing activitles

There ware no material non-cash financing or investing activities during the year ended 30 June 2006 (2005: all).

{c) Recanclitation of profit for the pariod to net cash flows fram operating actlvities

Profit for the period
Share of profits of associates and jointly controlled entities |
Depreciatjori:. amortisation and asset impairment/{reversal)
Fair value movements In financial instruments
Net gain gn disposa! of property, plant and equipment
Unrealised net foreign exchange gains
Changes in assels and llablities
(Incraase)dacrease in receivables
(Increasa'ydeaease in Inventories
(Incruase”)tdecreasa in other assets
Increase/{decrease) in payables
Increasel/{decrease) in provisions
Increase/{decrease) in intercompany tax balances
Net cash provided by/{usad in) opersting activities

4 2006 2005
; $000 $000
Noto 38 - Con‘t:lngem {iabilitlas
Bank guarantees In respect of the company . .
‘Bank guarantees in respect of related entities d -
Other contingent liabiliies
2008 2005
Note 39 - Rerﬁummuon of auditors $ s
Audior of the Company
Audit and review of the financial report - -
Qther regulatéry audil services - b
2006 2005
Nato 40 - Cash flow Information $000 $000
{a) Reconcilllation of cash and cash equivalents
Cash at bank and on hand 3,901 -
Shaort-term money markat deposits - -
Bank overdrafis {4,533) -
832 -

4,304

571
18,356

(1.493)

(69)

3

(4.941)

10,731
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AGL ENERGY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2008

Note 41 - Parant entitles
The parent entity Is The Australian Gas Light Company.
The ultimate parent entity Is The Australian Gas Light Company.

Note 42 - Financial support

The Ausiralian Gas Light Company, has agreed to provide financiat support. by confirming that it would not call Its
intercompany recelvable from AGL Energy Lid within 12 months of the 30 June 2008.

Note 43 - Economic dapendency
The cornpany is dependent upon certain whally-owned subsidiaries of the Parent Entity In deriving lts major source of income.

Noto 44 - Additional company information
AGL Energy Limited is a public company incorporated and operaling in Australia.

Reglstarad Offica Principal place of business
72 Christie Street 72 Christle Street
St Leonards NSW 2065 . St Leonards NSW 2065

Australia . Austrafta
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AGL ENERGY LIMITED

DIRECTORS' DECLARATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006
The directaré of AGL Energy Limited declare that the accompanying financial statements and the notes to the
financial statements:
‘.

(a) oomph} with accounting standards; and

(b} give a;ime and fair view of the financial position and performance of the entity.
_ )
The directors also declare that:
. ;
{(a) in their opinion, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the entity will be able to pay its debts as and when
they become dua and payable:

{(b) in their opinlon, the accompanying financial statements and the notes thereto are in accordance with the
Corporations Act 2001; and

“{c) they r’];ave been given the dectarations required by 5.295A of the Corporations Act 2001,

" This declaratlon is made in accordance with a resolution of the directors.

el B

Director

t

Sydney, 5th October 2006 .
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DeIOitteo * Deloitta Touche Tohmatsu

AC.N. 74 450 121 0680

Grosvanor Place

225 George Streel

Sydney NSW 2000

PO Box N250 Grosvencr Place
Sydney NSW 1217 Australia

DX 10307SSE

Tel: +81{0) 29322 7000
Fax: +81(0)2 93227001
www.deloitte. com.au

The Board of Directors
AGL Energy Limited

72 Chnistie Street

St Leonards NSW 2065

5 October 2006

Dear Board Members
AGL Energy Limited

In accordance with section 307C of the Corporations Act 2001, [ am pleased to provide the
following declaration of independence to the directors of AGL Energy Limited.

As lead audit partner for the audit of the financial statements of AGL Energy Limited for the
financial year ended 30 June 2006, I declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief, there
have been no contraventions of:

(1) the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 in reiation to the
audit; and

(it} any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit,

Yours sincer=ly

M’Q W ’K‘UA&\( _‘W

DELOITTE TOUCHE TOHMATSU

Sl

BJPOLLOCK
Partner
Chanered Accountants
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Member of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

Liabitity fimined by o schene upproved under Profussiond Stacdasds Legistution,
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’ = A.C.N. 74 490 121 060
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225 George Street

Sydnay NSW 2000

PQ Box N250 Grasvenor Place
Sydney NSW 1217 Australia

DX 10307SSE
Tet: +81 (0) 2 9322 7000
Fax +61(0)2 5322 7001

Indépendent audit report to the members of wwditecoma
AGL Energy Limited

Scope
The ﬁnam}}af report and directors’ responsibility

The financial report, being a special purpose financial report, of AGL Energy Limited, comprises the balance
sheet, incéme statement, cash flow siatement, statement of recognised income and expense, a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes and the directors’ declaration for AGL Energy
Limited, for the financial year ended 30 June 2006 as set out on pages 3 to 21.

The directors of the company are responsible for the preparation and true and fair presentation of the
financial report and have determined that the accounting policies used and described in Note 1 to the
financial statements are appropriate 10 meei the requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 and are
appropriate to meet the needs of the members. The directors’ responsibility also includes the maintenance of

" adequate accounting records and internal controls that are designed to prevent and detect fraud and error, and

for the accounting policies and accounting estimates inherent in the financial report.

Auddit approach

We have conducted an independent audit of the financial report in order to express an opinion on it to the
metnbers of the company. No opinion is expressed as to whether the accounting policies used, and described

in Note |, are appropriate 1o the needs of 1the members.

Our aundit: has been conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards to provide reasonable
assurance whether the financial report is free of material misstatement. The nature of an audil is influenced

- by factors such as the use of professional judgement, selective testing, the inherent limitations of internal

controls, and the availability of persuasive rather than conclusive evidence. Therefore, an audit cannot
guarantee that all material misstatements have been detected.

We performed procedures 10 form an opinion whether, in all material respects, the tinancial repon is
presented fairly in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note | to the financial statements so
as to present a view which is consistent with our undersianding of the company’s financial position, and
performance as represented by the results of its operations, its changes in equity and its cash flows. These
policies do not require the application of al! Accounting Standards in Australia.

Our procedures included examination, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and other
disclosures in the financial report and the evaluation of significant accounting estimales made by the
directors.

While we considered the effectiveness of management’s internal controls over financial reporting when
determining the nature and extent of our procedures, our audit was not designed 1o provide assurance on
internal controls.

Member of 23
Deloltte Touche Tohmatsu

Liability limized by a scheme approved under Professional Stundards Legislation.




Deloitte.

The financial report has been prepared for distribution to members for the purpose of fulfilling the direttors’
financial reporting requirements under the Corporations Act 2001. We disclaim any assumption of
responsibility for any reliance on this audit report or on the financial report to which it relates to any person
other than the members, or for any purpose other than that for which it was prepared.

The audit opinion expressed in this report has been formed on the above basis.
Audit Opinien

In our opinion, the financial report of AGL Energy Limited is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001,
including:

(a) giving a true and fair view of the company’s financial position as at 30 June 2006 and of its
performance for the year ended on that date in accordance with the accounting policies described in
Note 1; and

(b) complying with Accounting Standards in Australia to the extent described in Note | and the
Corporations Regulations 2001.

de i Haelsu
DELQITTE TOUCHE TOHMATSU
B J POLLOCK

Partner

Chartered Accountants
Sydney, 5 October 2006
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- 350 11 1 May 2004
ASIC registared aganl numbor 1652 AR -
. lodging party or agénl name  Freahllls A BAPP szctﬂm“’/\
offico, lovel, bullding namo or PO Boxno  Level 38 .:}E;W,_ NS \
stiaet numbes & name  MLC Centro, Martin Placa
suburbicity Sydney stataftoritory NSW  posicoda 2000 \
tlephona  +61 2 9225 5000 -
facsimile +61 2 0322 4000 [ — oA D
DX number 361 suburb/clly Sydney \ . CASH. DREQ-P D
Rt : ”" PROCO
N usiral itie: mission
Certification of
- . - (| ]
compliance with stamp duties law o At 20

-ji

dorparation name  AGL Energy Limited

ACNorARBN. 74 115081375

i

Details of the'charge
date charge was created (i) 21/08/2008
name of chargees(s) or trustee{s) CH4 Piy Limited (ABN 29 092 501 +16), CH4 Operations Pty Limited (ABN 94 099 540 726)
i
Certification - 21 oci 1

print name of person signing

capacity or nature of interest of parson signing (inctuding details of the authority you have, it signing on beha of a corporation)

sign here

aaab AD107441024v1 405616560

i certify that all the documents accompanying the nofification of details of this charge.
in accordance with section 263(1), have been duly stamped if so required and

as required by any law of the Australian Capilal Territory, New South Walss,

the Northem Territory, Quesnsiand, South Australia, Tasmania, Victoria and
Westemn Australia relating to stamp duty on any such document,

MICHAEL MORAZA

AS ATTCRNEY FOR AGL ENERGY LIMITED .

il signing on behalf of a corporation, print name of corporation & A.C.N. or AR.B.N.

AGL Energy Limited (ABN 74 115 081 375)

e

date

2 /01 2004

include

hrs ming

Smalt Business (less than 20 employees), please provide an estimate of the time taken to compigte this torm

Tho time actually spent reading the instructions, working on the question and obtaining the information
The time spent by all employees in collecting and providing this information
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Australian Securities &

Investments Commission L am

Change to company details

Sections A, B or C may be lodged independently with this signed cover page to notify ASIC of:

Al Changa ui address B1 Ceass company officeholder
A2 Change of name - officeholders or members B2 Appaint company officehotder
Al Cnanga‘:'- ultimate hoiding company B2 Spetial purpasa company

it
M
I

I

AUSTRALIAN SECURIT'!S
& [N lW‘E!TﬂE.'hTS CDHMISSI%______‘

\

— ]
Form 484
Comoarations Act 2001

Ct Cancellation of sharea

C2 Issue of shates

€3 Change to share stucturs

C4 Changes to the register of mambers

i there i3 jpsufﬂcient space in any section of the form, you may photocopy the relevant page{s) and submit as part of this lodgement

Compa hy details Company name
’ [AGL Energy Limited |
Refer to guids for information aboul ACNIABN Corporate key
e [15051 37 | ——— |
Lodgement details Who should ASIC contact if there Is a query about this form?
: Name
[Gitbert + Tobin Be |

ASIC registered agent number (i applicable)

_3NOV 2008 ]
Telephone number .
[02 9263 4000 |
Postal address -
[Levet 37, 2 Park Strest |
iSydney NSW 2000 I
Total number of pages including Lhls cover sheet  Pledse prow mw&mdmm%bmﬂsm

hrs mins

Signature
This form must be signed by a current officeholder of the company.

lwﬁymmeuﬂmmnmhsmsheelandheaﬂathedse@msolhlsfmnaehmmdmﬂete

Name

[Paut Mewiliams

— J

Capacity

D Director

[ . Company s ?ﬂw
Signature

L

#wresvep

( 0 § N9V 25

prp— /
Y

A
/T
ﬁs:ned /IIYE]E"]I

@ 0 MM

Lodgement Send completed and signed forms to:
Australian Securities and Investments Commission,
PO Box 4000, Gippstand Mail Centre VIC 3841,

For help or mora Information

Telephone
Email
Web

Or lodge the lorm electronically by visiting the ASIC website

WWW.3SIC.GOV.aU

ASIC Form 484
1124373_1_ASIC FORM 484 . CHANGE T0 COMPANY DETALLS.DOC

03 5177 34988
info.enquires@asic.gov.au
WWw.asiC.qov.au

Coverpage




A1 Change of address

This section allows a new address to be applied to one or more purposes (ie registered offics, principal place of business, company officeholder or
member). You must copy and aitach another Section A1 for each new address.

Now address

A PG Box Is only allowed jor 2 member
address

Date of:Ehange
For memtbers' address changes, use he
data of change to the members' regisier

Atihe ofiice of, Cl- (il applicable)

Office, unit, level, or PO Box number (A PO Bax is only allowed for a member address)

l

Street number and Street name

I |
Suburb/City State/Territory

I | | I
Posteode Country (if nat Aust_raﬂa)

l | { |
Date of change

L0 OO LI
O o M M ¥ ¥

Apply address to

You can apply the new address toone
or red
office, ace sIness, etc.

Registered offico 2ddress

A change to the registered office
address akes effect either 7 days
after lodgement of the notica or a later
dats specified in the notics,

Member's address

If there are more than 20 members

in a share class, only address changes
for Ihe top 20 need be notified.

ASIC Form 484

D Reglstored office address

It the reqistered office has changed, does the company cecupy the premises?

O yes

no
il nio, name of eecupler

i

D Occupier's consent (Select box 1o indicate the stalement below is correct)

Tha occupler of the premises has consented in writlng to the use of the specified
address as the address of the registered offlee of the company and has nat withdrawn

that consent.
[:] Principal place of business address
[[] company afficeholder’s residential address

Famity name Given names

' | |
Date of birth
HingeEgE N
P oM MY v
Placa of birth (lown/city) [state/country) I
Family name Given names

2 |
Data of birth
100 0
@ B M M ¥ Vv
Place of binh (town/dity} (slatefoouniry)
I |

[:] Member's address

Family name Given names

i | | |
Family name Given names

2| | I
When a member s a company, not a person
|Ccmpany name (only if 2 member)

; |
ACN/ ARBN/ ABN Country of incorporation {if nol Ausiralla)

1124373 _1_ASIC FORM 484 - CHANGE TO COMPANY DETAILS.DOC

Saection A Page 10f 2




A2 Change of name - officeholders or members
Use this sec';iicn if an officeholder or member has changed Lhair name.

K Member's name

[ oirector [J Atemate director IF there are mora than 20 members in @ share class,
only name changes for the top 20 need be notified.
[ Secretary [ vember Dato and piace of birh are nol requiredfor members.

Personal n'ame thange "
Eq change by deed pall o mariage, To Thelr provious name was (provide full glven names, not inltials)

register a new officehalder go to B4 Family nama Given names

A

| Date of birth

:i LU CIO U

' O MM

Ptace of birth {town/city) {state/country)

Their new neme is (provide full given names, not Initials)
Famity name Given names

[ |

Date of change Date of change

L I CIL]

@ 0O M M-

Organisation name change

Th f Isati
(member only) g previous organisation name was

When a member Is a company, not a !

person, and the company has The new organisation name is

changed ils name ’

ACN/ ARBN! ABN

[ |

Date of change

Date of change DD’DD’WE”:Y]]

© D M M

A3 Change - ultimate holding company

Use this section if there is a change to the ultimate holding company

The change Is D There s a new ultimate holding company
Company name

|

ACN/ ARBN/! ABN Country of incorperation (il not Ausiralia)

I | or |

i1 The ultimate holding company has ceased aperation as the ulimate holding company

Company name

{The Austraian Gas Light Company

ACN/ ARBN! ABN Country of incorparation (if not Australia)

[os2 167 405 | or |

I

[C] The utimats hotding company has changed its name
Company name

ACN! ARBN! ABN Country of incorporation (if not Australia)

| or |

Date of change Dale ol ch
| ainaion

[D DM M [

ASIC Form 434
1124373_t_ASIC FORM 484 - CHANGE TO COMPANY DETAILS.00C

Section A Page 2 0f 2




Section C completion guide

Sh Full title Share class code  Full ille
Standard share codes B class code
Refer to the following 1able for the A A PRF meference
gﬂm nggismfm sections C1, C2, 8 B..elc CumMp cumulative preference
a
EMP employee’s NCP non-cumulative preference
FOU founder's REDP redeemable preference
LG lits governar's NRP non-fedeemable preference
MAN management CRP cumulative redeemable preference
CRD ordinary NCRP non-cumulative redeemable preference
RED redeemable PARP participative preference
. SPE special
i you are using the siandard share dass codes you do not need to pravide a full ditle for the shares, just
the share class code.
If you are not using the standard share class code, enter a code of no more than 4 letlers and then
. show the full tills.
Secﬁon:s to complete ]
Use the tahle below to identify the sections of this form 1o complete (please indiczte the sections thal have been completed). Completion of this table is opional.
C1- Cancellationof C2-lssusof Cl-Changstoshare  C4-Changeto
- ’ shares shares structure tahle members register
fasue of sheres
] . Proprstary company Not requires v v
——=- Public company
D il in responss to the Annual Not requiced v v
: campany statement
[/} ¥ notin response to the Anmual company statemant Not required v Not required Not required
Cancellation of shares
D pmw company Not required { (
Public company
D it in responsa to the Annust Not required v v
company statement
D if not in rasponsa 1o the Annual compeny statement | Not required Not required Not required
Transfer of shares
[l Proprietary company Not tequired Not required Not required v
Pubfic company
i In response 1o the Annual Not required Not required Not required v
: company statement
D if ngtin response to the Annual company statement | Not required Not required Not required Not required
Chanaes to amounts pald
] Progrietary company Not required Not required v v
Public company
if in response (o the Annual Not required Not required v v
company statement
D if not in response to the Annual company statament Not required Nol required Not required Not required
Channes to beneficla! ownershio
D Progedetary company Not requiren Nol required Not required v
Public company
D if in response to the Annual Mol required Not requiresd Not required v
company statement
D il not in responsa to the Annual company statement | Not raquired Not required Not required Not required

To notify ASIC aboul a division or conversion of a class of shares, you must lodge a form 211 within 28 days of the change occurring.

To notity ASIC about a conversion of shares into Larger o smaller numbers, you must lodge a form 22055 within 28 days of the change occumring.

Form 484 Guide 1 Judy 200
$124373_1_ASIC FORM 484 - CHANGE TO COMPANY DETAILS.DOC

Settion C Page 1 of 3




C1 Cancellation of shares

Reason for cancellation

Please indicate the reason that shares
have been cancelled (select one or
more boxes)

—Redeemable preference shares - 5.254)
—E]Redeemed out of profits
[ JRedeemed out of proceeds of a fresh issua of shares

—Capital reduction - 5.258A - 5.256E

—[:ISlngIe shareholder company

_DMunlpIe shareholder company. A Form 2560 must be lodged before a capitat
reduction 1akes place

—Share buy-back. - 88.25TH{3)

[ winimum holding buy-back by tisted company

_DOlher buy-back type. A form 280 or 281 must be lodged at least 14 days, and
ne move than 1 year before the share buy-back can take place

["_'] Forfelted shares - 5.258D
—Share retumed to a public company - 88.258E(2) & (3)

™ Tunder section 651C, 724(2), 737 or 738
" Junder section 1325A fcourt order)

Give section reference

L

Details of cancelied shares

List the details of shares cancelled in the following table

Share class code Number of shares cancelled Amount paid {case or otherwise)

. Earllest date of change

Please indicate the earfiest date that any of the above changes ocourred.

LD

1
e M M N Y

Form 484 Guide 1 July 2003

1124373_1_ASIC FORM 484 - CHANGE TQ COMPANY DETAILS.DOC

Page 2013




C2 Issue of shares
List details of new share issues in the following table.

Shate dlass code Number of shares issued Amount paid per shara Amount ynpaid per share
ORD 377,005,467 FULLY PAID NIL

| ‘

I
Eaﬁ iest date of change

Pledse Indicate the earlies! date that any of the above changes occurred

[2][s]/[1][o] r[o][e]

P’ 0 M M Y]

i shares were issued for other than cash, were soms or all of the shares issued under a writlen contract?
1 " Yes

! if yes, proprietary companles must also lodge a Form 2072 cetifying thal all stamp duties have been paid. Public companies must also lodge a
. Form 2072 and either a Form 208 or a copy of the contract

i |:| No
if no, proprictary companies are nok required 1o provide any further documents with this form. Public companies must also
. lodge a Form 208.

"
"

C3 Change to share structure

Wherefa change to the share structure table has octurred (eg. as a result of the issue or cancellation of shares), please show the updated details for the
share classes affected. Delails of share classes not affected by the change are nol required here.

Share Full tille If not standard Total number of  Totalamount  Total amount

dass coda shares (currest  paid on these unpaid on these
after changes)  shares shares

Earllest date of change

Please indicate the earfiest date that any of the above changes occurrad

00000
P oM MY

Lodgement details Is this document being lodged to update the Annual Company Statement that was sent to you?
[ ves
M no
Form 484 Guide 1 July 2003 Page 3013

1124373_1_ASIC FORM 484 - CHANGE TO COMPANY DETAILS.00C




ASIC registered égem number

208 page 1/2 28 August 2001

{odging party or agent name  Gilben + Tobin A BARCODE IS NOT
office level bulking name or PO Boxno
straet number & name  “Level 37, 2 Park Street REQUIRED ON THIS
! suburblcity Sydncy NSW 2000
i telephona 02 9263 4000 DOCUMENT
facsimila 02 9263 4111
DX number ass. [0 meoafl
Reference  MAK:1000459 oo el
Australian Securities & Investments Commission orm 208
Notification of : Corporations Act 2001
details of shares issued other than for cash ;ggc’;(;;’""" 284X(1),
odmpany name AGL Energy Limited
115 061 375 E@c

ACN,

S
Details of the shares issued

- 3 NOV 2008

T
{Tick the boxes which apply and fill in the details required.)

Details of the issue

date of the contract (d/mjy)

parties to the contract

nature of the contract

date of the contract (d/m/y)
parties to the contract

nature of the contract

relevant cdauses in constilution
and/or reptaceable rules

class code fotal number of shares issued date of issue (d/mly)
ORD 377,005,467 fully paid

class code total number of shares Issusd date of Issue (d/mly)
class code total number of shares issued date of issue (d/mfy)

[3 The issue was made under a contract not reduced to writing.

& The Issus was made under writtsn contract,

2510/06

AGL Energy Limited ACN 115 081 375, Alinta Limited {{ormerly Alinta Mergaco Limited) ACN 115 985 590
(Alinta Mergaco) and each holder of canverting energy shares In Alinta Mergeco.

Buy Back Agrazement

[ The issue was made under a provision In the company’s constitution / replaceable rules.

1124368_1_ASIC FCRM 208 - NOTIFICATION OF DETAILS OF SHARES ISSUE OTHER THAN FOR CASH.DOC




200 page2? 28 August 2001

[ ™o Issue was made In satisfaction ofa  or [C] The issue was made by using an account or
dividend declared In favour of, but not reserve to pay up, or pantly pay up, unissued
payable In cash to the shargholders. shares to which the shareholders have

) beacome entitled.

dala of relevant resolution or authority  (d/mfy)
summary of the provisions of

the ralavanlt resolution or !

other authority : ' i

) The issue was made In satisfaction or part satisfaction of the purchase price of property.
details of the property:

I amount pald in cash $
amount deemed as paid in shares issued -3
amount of debl released or liabllites assumed {including mortgages on the &

: property)
TOTAL purchase price : $

0 The lssue was made in conalderation of services rendered or any other consideration not mentionad '
above.

detalls;

|
Signature . Small business {less han 20
. . I employees), please pravide an
| certify that the mformauon in this form is true and complete. estimate of the time taken to
complete this form
prnt name Paul McW)les capadty Secretary include

‘ The time actually spent
sign here date // /f 106 reading the Instructions,
working on the question and
abtaining the information ‘

The time spent by all
employees in collecting and
providing thls information

hrs mins

1124368_1_ASIC FORM 208 - NOTIFICATION OF DETAILS OF SHARES ISSUE OTHER THAN FOR CASH.DOC

: .



. : ) 207Z page /1 15 July 2001

ASIC registered ':;"gent nur.nber
lodging party of agent name  Gilbent + Tobin A BARCODE IS NOT
office leve! building name or PO Box no
street number & name  Level 37, 2 Park Street REQUIRED ON THIS
! suburblcity Sydney NSW 2000
. lelephone 02 9263 4000 DOCUMENT
y  facsimile 02 9263 4111
:i DX number ASS. B MMB
| Reference  MAK:1000459 o
; Australian Securities & Investments Commission form 2072,
; Ceniﬁcati?n of ) Corporations Act 2001
. compliance with stamp duty law 117(2), 163(3), 254X(2), 601BC(2)

T n
Company name  AGL Energy Limited

L ATN. 115061375 ﬂ@@

- INOV 2006

]
Details of the contract for the issue of shares

data of contract (d/m/y)
’ 25M10/08
name(s} of contracting parties

AGL Energy Limited ACN 115 061 375, Alinta Limited (formerly Alinta Mergeco Limited) ACN 119 985 590
(Alinta Mergeco) and each holder of converting energy shares in Alinta Mergeco.

details of the shares issued, or deemed to have been issued under the contract

number and class
377,005,467 Ordinary Shares fully paid

Certification

{ certify that the contract for the issue of shares has been duly stamped, if so required and as required by any
law of the Australian Capital Territory, New South Wales, the Northern Territory, Queensiand, South Australia,
Tasmania, Vicloria and Western Ausiralia relating to stamp duty on any such documant,

Signature
| certify that the infonnalicnhwﬁ form is true and completa.

print name Paul M::)Myar‘ns capacity Secretary

slgn here //{;tg o date 1 41106

Small business {less than 20 employees), plaase
provide an astimate of the time taken to complete this
form
Include
The lime actually spent reading the instructions,
working on the guestion ang obtaining the
information
The time spent by all employees In collecting and
providing this informalion

hrs ming

1124362_1_ASIC FORM 207Z. CERTIFICATION GF COMPLIANCE WITH STAMP DUTY LAW.DOC
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207Z GUIDE . page 11 15 July 2001

GUIDE

This guide does not form part of the prescribed form and is
included by ASIC to assist you in completing and lodging
form 207Z.

Signature

Lodging Period
Lodging Fee

Other forms/documents
to be lodged:

Additional information

Send to

Annexures

L T T S A

This form must be signed by a director or secretary.

This form must be lodged with a Form 484 which has a lodging period of - 28 days

Form 207Z - Nil

Formo 484 - Nil within the prescribed lodging period,

Late lodging fees apply thereafler 1 month $55
More than | menth $270

Generally, a form is not regarded as being lodged until it is received and accepted by ASIC as being in compliance
with 51274(8) of the Corporations Act 200+, A receipt will not be issued unless requested.

I.  In addition to the Form 207Z proprietary companies that issue shares for non-cash consideration under a
written contract are required to lodge a Form 484,

2 In %iou to the Form 207Z public companies that issue shares for non-cash consideration under 8 writien

. contraci are mqymd o lodge a Form 484 and either a Form 208 or a copy of the contract,

/; / ‘\‘-\.
/I
This form is:to be coqtplaul by company officers to certify that the company has complicd with stamp duty laws
pursuant (o 8 written contract for the issue of shares other than for cash.

Vs

Australian Secunities & Invesiments Commission

PO Box 4000 . . 3
Gippsland Mail Centre VIC 3841 7 . ",

To make any annexure conform to the regulations, you must

usc A4 size paper of white or light pastel colour wi!h a margin of at Icast 10mm on al! sides

show the corporation name and A.C.N. or A.R_B.N. ’

number the pages consecutively .

print or type in BLOCK letters in dark blue or black ink so that the documeni is clearly fegible when photocopied
identify the annexure with a mark such as A, B, C, etc

endorse the annexure with the words:
This is annexure (mark) of {number)} pages referred to in form (form number and ritle)

sign and dae the annexure
The annexure must be signed by the same person(s} who signed the form.

Information in this guide is intended as a puide only. Please consult your accountant or solicitor for further advice.

1124362_1_ASIC FORM 207Z. CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH STAMP DUTY LAW.00C




